3,

\ vunning sbout eight
- estimate, and other appliances

resent an unexpect-

" edly heavy expense. According to S¥ftements of the Minister

..+ of Health, this fact is due to the fulfilling of needs hitherto
anfulfilled. Such cases of waste as the one just cited, how-_'

;. - ever, would belie the Minister’s statements. - <. :. *.
e " DENTAL SERVICE
_-" The executive council has general responsibility for the
_ dental service in its area. Dentists wishing to participate
enter into a contract with the council, agreeing to abide by
regulations. The names of these dentists are published for
"the information of the public. Payment for their service is
made by the executive council. However, the review of bills
- s carried out by a separate body, the Dental Estimates
_ Board. In handling complaints and disputes between patient
- and dentist, the executive council plays a réle similar to its
role in general medical service. -~ . . ..
The patient may choose any dentist from the list who is
. willing to accept him as a patient. He is expected to choose
a dentist in the area where he islocated. ] wastold, however,
that the difficulty in obtaining dental appointments is 80
great that the patient is often forced to shop around over
wide areas before finding one who will render service. Upon
accepting the patient, the dentist makes an examination,
determines what work is required, and with the patient’s
concurrence, fills out a chart of the mouth on a special form,
noting the proposed work and an estimate of its cost.

During the first few months of operation of the National
Health Act, the dentist was allowed to proceed with most
kinds of trestment without special authorization. When the
course of treatment was completed, he forwarded the form
8s his claim for payment to the Dental Estimates Board for
approval. The Board, after reviewing the form, would
certify to the council the amount psyable to the dentist. So
many abuses developed that the Minister of Health pro-
claimed new rules. One of these stipulated that approval for
"all proposed work must be given by the Dental Estimates

Board before the dentist could proceed with the work. The
* service is free for all treatment and appliances which are
clinically necessary. Patients desiring treatment or appli-
ances more expensive than clinically required (for example,
gold inlay filling where amalgam would suffice) must pay
_ the extra cost of such treatment. Such cases require the ap-
proval of the Dental Estimates Board, and the extra charges

may not exceed prescribed limits.

SOME PROFESSIONAL SAFEGUARDS

. 1 was told by some patients that certain dentists would
state, after making the examination, that the work to be
done constituted more of a plastic and beautilying job than
a strictly dental job. In such cases, the patient would have
1o bear the extra cost of such work. The inference was that
this procedure had developed into a kind of racket among
certain dentists not too particular about their ethics.

1 heard many complaints fror dental patients. The dental
-offices are so crowded and appointments are made so far
in advance, that dentists have become very independent
. about taking new cases, or even emergencies. I heard fre-
quently the accusation that many dentists were guilty of
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treating joba in the patient’s mouth in order to have speci ial )
service to collect for

council appointed by the local

the dentist are referred

Services Committee. )

The procedures in investigation of complaints and in -

fixing penalties are similar to those previously described

with respect to medical practitioners. Penalties may be im-" G

*

th Dental Committee represent- -
ing the dentists of the area. Complaints by patients against
for investigation to the Dental -

posed by cutting down the size of his patient list, by impos- )

ing a monetary fine, or by denying the dentist the right =~
of further participation in the service. However, only a* -~

special body, the tribunal, can take this latter, most drastic
action—namely, removal of the dentist or doctor from the
service—whereas the two former penalties can be imposed
by the executive council. L T
' DENTIST RECEIVES

BASIC SALARY

The dentist is required on reasonable notice to allow & _ =%

dental officer of the Ministry of Health to inspect his office.
Patients are also under obligation to submit to examination

by a dental officer, if the Dental Estimates Board so re- - '

quires. The dentist is expected to complete treatment “with
reasonable expedition.” He nfust not ask for or accept any

payment from the patient for treatment rendered under the B

service. He is also required to keep adequate records.

impossible for some persons to obtain needed care, the

Act requires local heslth authorities to set up, as part of -

the Maternal and Child Health Program, an organized
dental care program for expectant and nursing mothers and
pre-school children. A school dental program is operated
by the education authorities. This program is intended to
insure that these groups for whom dental care is considered
especially important will be able to receive it without undue

delay. The dentist is paid 400 pounds per yesar as a basic = 7

rw
[ -

Recognizing that the shortage of dentists will make it L

salary. His fees over and above this amount are based on

the work performed.

PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES .
The Pharmaceutical Services Committee consists of a

chairman and six members, of whom three are appeinted . E Y

by the local medical, dental, or pharmaceutical committees,

e professional safeguards are pro- .. =
dentist members of the executive ; . -

+

at. Ll

PV Y S

] .
vy ] i ....u R

.“ilﬁj‘

i

]
o

i3

BT

and three by the lay members of the executive council. The e

appropriate service committee investigates any complaint

by a person or by the executive council against a medical | R

or dental practitioner, or pharmacist, alleging failure to
comply with the terms of service. The patient consults the
doctor and is issued a prescription. He takes it to the phar-

macist where the prescription is filled. The pharmacist then Ry

gives the medicine to the patient without any charge. The
druggist sends the prescription to the drug pricing com-
mittee, Afier the amount is determined, the druggist is paid

open on Sundays, he receives extra remuneration,
A SUBTLE DIFFERENCE’ "

v

: Asra background
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+ for the medicines, for the filling fee, and for the container. = .
If he remains open after certain prescribed hougs, or is

for the discussion of a_rgl‘l_menrt.'s'for end

‘against the national health system and other related pro- -
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" survey chiefs stationed in London.

%7 acts in the socisl security program. In spite of his identifica-
¢+ . tipn with government service, he was strictly unbiased and
"% impersonal as he analyzed the sttitude of the public. There
" -is & subtle difference, he said, in the average person’s atti-
' tude toward benefits feceived through the National Assist-

i g

EN I LR i ’.l":
let me quote from my interview

Fams,

" His job is that of a sort of “trouble shooter,” bringing
him in active contact with all five newly established national

T - "ance Act, which renders assistance on the basis of demon-

strated needs, and benefits received through national insur-
ance, which is mainly supported by premium payments.
Insurance benefits are published under the terms of the
National Insurance Act and are established as the right of
the individual. e :

One reason why Natioral Insurance is popular, accord-

. ing to this official, lies in the {act that the English middle

class is averse to asking for assistance without being entitled
1o it. “Entitlement” is a word, he said, which begins to
loom more and more in the English public’s mind. It in-

volves a concept basic in all such social programs and isthe °

very heart of the welfare state. Entitlement based on the
payment of a premium makes the individual not only
keenly aware of his “rights” but inclined to demand as
much as he can, in order to get his money’s worth, Con-
currently with this factor, the feeling that “big government”
can be called on practically without limit, tends to make

" the national system get out of hand. Individuals tend to de-

mand not merely what they need but all they can possibly

. get, regardless of the waste involved.

These two factors—the feeling of entitlement and the
tendency to draw without limit on a big, remote and imper-
sonal government, create an increasing problem. As in the
case of the cost of medical appliances running to eight
times the estimated cost, these factors make accurate budget
estimates almost impossible. Experts may be able to esti-
mate actual néeds, but they are unable to estimate the de-
mands the public may make of & government on the grounds
of entitlement. : :

SOME RECOMMEND DECENTRALIZATION
The official just quoted is one of a rather large group
who advocate decentralizing the schemes now in force in
Englarid. If insurance can be administered on a local in-
stead of a national basis, they say, one difficulty may be
overcome or at least reduced. The official I have quoted

stated to me that he has noted invariably that when the -

administration of sickness insurance is confined to a local

“ = group, the claims are much less. Local ¢ituations are capa-

o
o
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ble of control. It is impossible, on the other hand, to check
a big government. The name “Tom Brown” means nothing
if the organization is large. Tom Brown, however, is a
known member in his own community: He has a responsi-
bility to his community, as the community has to him.
England has a well founded tradition of fair play in
the matter of reciprocal responsibilities and obligations in-
sofar as the individual maintains his identity in the group.

" For a century and a half, there has been a steady growth of
'auqceuful “sick clubs” and approved health socicties. In re-

- —y W
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with one of the centyea

loss of much needed scientificakill, .- ;.

hospital insurance. . -7 et s
" Many of these societies evolved to the point where they
tock over the job of administering stats insurance—that is,
a compulsory insurance as provided for in the 1912 Act.
They would collect the state premiums for the state in order

to gain more contact for writing private voluntary insur- :.3
ance. A worker, for instance, who was compulsorily insured
_under this act, paid to the state a certain amount per week.
The approved society would collect this for the state and -,

turn it into the fund without any charge to the state, hoping

thereby to be able to write private insurance for the work- -
er's wife and children. One building at 30 Easton Place, -~

London, completely devoted to this type of work, was oc-

cupied by nine insurance companies whose major activity -

was collecting state insurance and writing private insurance

for the workers’ families. . . .. .. e

PHILOSOPHY IS CHANGING

Now, since the National Health Service Act has been ¢s-

tablished, these organizations are known as Friendly So-
cieties, and their work is almost exclusively health insur.

ance for cash benefits, While many people, compulsorily in- -

sured with the new scheme, under the National Health Act,

still carry private health insurance in these Friendly So- .

cieties, there is nevertheless a marked decrease in clients,
and hundreds of societies have consequently been forced
out of existence. :

The English tradition has been in the past to keep their
sickness insurance decentralized, and to play fair in their
relations to it. Today, however, as they have become accus-
tomed to the new centralized government system, there

seems to be a changing philosophy among the English

people. This, according to the official with whom I spoke,
tends to create greater demands and a relatively unfair atti-
tude. He thinks the people in England are developing a be-
lief that there is no bottom to the federal bucket. There is
also & growing tendency, he says, to “make the rich pay”—

a holdover catch phrase from agelong class struggles. .

Whereas early trade-union efforts to better the lot of the
downtrodden masses were certainly justified, the philoso-
phy embodied in this catch phrase now becomes more and
more characterized by an irresponsible desire to shift all re-
sponsibility, to give as little and to get as much as possible.

YFORM MADNESS”’ AND OVERLOADING

One objection to the Government Health System raised :.

by practically every doctor in England is that a dispropor-

tionate amount of time and atiention must be given to paper

work. Several hours a day need to be devoted to the filling

societies have written health and
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out of forms covering every detail of the medical workand _°:

the authorization of endless items, gervices and privileges—
including not only needed medication and appliances but
also special rations and authorization of the patient to be

. absent from work. Sinee practically no medical practitioner

receives enough income under the System to enable him to

on his own shoulders. Altogether too much of his time and
energy are thereby dissipated, with a consequent p

ublic

‘pay Tor extra secretarial service, all this paper work falls -
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- inherent defect, rather than a remediable or temporary one.
Tnall probability, it may tend to become more, rather than

...« less pronounced as time goes on. No one who has observed

'~ the course of any bureaucratic gystem in any field can deny
* _ that the wsual trend is ioward more and more complexity,
;- rather than toward simplification. Forms seem to beget
" ynore forms. One official jokingly said, “We have a new
_ disease in England for which there is, as yet, no cure. It is
- called “Formitis.”
Loopholes discovered reqmre more nnd more red tnpe
" to tie them shut. Already the observer of the English sys-
. tem meets sincere and enthusiastic officials who appear to
" be carried away by & sort of form madness. More forms,
bigger forms, better forms are their goal—forms to cover
every conceivable detail—but never forms made simpler or

of removing this defect. i

If we compare this factor now mth the pe.rallel factor
under private health insurance systems, there seems to be
a reasonable hope that under such private systems, “form
madness” can be held much better in check. The element
of competition between private organizations requires that
the administrative factor be as economical as possible and

and not unduly dissipated. A disproportionate emphasis on
“form” requirements would discourage good practitioners
* from joining such a staff and the standing of the organiza-
tion would suffer accordmgly

A similar comparison might be made between the gov-
ernment compulsory health system and private health insur-
ance in the matter of overloading. Most doctors under the
English system are at present overloaded. They must, in-
deed, handle an unreasonably large number of patients in
order to make a decent living. One result is naturally a ten-
dency to run patients “through the mill” as fast and, often,
. as superficially as possible. This fact does not appear to
worry the Minister of Health seriously; so long as each
appllcant for service gets some sort of attention, the System
is working. -

. No private health insurance organization, on the other
hand can afford to disregard the degree of satisfaction
reglstered by each patient. Competition again demands that
service shall be satisfactory. Though the tendency to “run
patients through the mill” is by no means negligible under
private systems, self-interest demands that this tendency be
kept under control-—one means of such control being a
- reasonable patient-load for each staff wiember and adequate
pay which will make the overload unnecessary.

SOME OF THE BENEFITS

) tht are the benefits rendered by this National Heslth
" - System? It cannot be denied that in England a certain class
has benefited. The wage-earner and his dependents have
_undeniably in the past received inadequate medical care.
They are the segment of the population least likely and least
. able to maintain voluntary insurance agamst the ex;gencles
1 ofillness. . ..
¥ - Through establmhmcnt of the National Health Act and
o the National Insurance Act, thls group has beexx automau-

requmng less of the doctor’s t.lme 'I'herc seeIns httle hope .

el )
This defect in the System must be regarcled as a serious

L
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‘cally msurecl against catastrophic 1llness Even though they B
unquestionably abuse their privileges under the Acts by “5%! #;
making unnecessary demands on the doctor’s time, by de- ;
manding unnecessary appliances and by taking unnecessary

_sick leave, their benefits are unquestioned. This is the group - | i

that the specialized skill of the medical staff be utilized fully

‘cidence of preventable diseases—such as diphtheria, tuber-

. some of the smmnca! dctc contained i in tlus report .

s

for whom there has never been adequate clinic service.
Maternity and infant mortality rates have been high, the in. - ; 3

culosis, smallpox and scarlet fever-——has been great, and the - ., =
wage-earner's inability to afford decent private medical - :

has benefited most from the new system and stands to
benefit both from the econoric and health standpoint.. -
Likewise, meny of the middle class who, for physival or -
other reasons, might not be able to share the advantages of
voluntary health insurance are also benefited. WP
Hospitals have been relieved of the uncertamty and bur-
den of fund-raising campaigns. !

New medical graduates are now assured of work and a - -
basic salary from the day of graduation. There is a degree -
of assurance to the specialist in the present system of pay- -
ing him a specific fee for each patient, whereas formerly he .—"7
treated clinic patients without charge Co

In 2 closely related field, we find undoubted beneﬁts re: v
sulting from the government’s child welfare program. Dur- -.
ing the war, and, to a certain extent since, there has been =~ -
regulated feeding of the population and government re- ~ -
quirements of an adequate diet for children. This has re-
sulted in a much higher degree of nutrition among children, -
especially in the lower income group. Even opponents of the i
welfare state concede that this accomplishment has been :_,;*™3
laudable and of beneﬁt to the nation &s a whole, S

) . iT'S UP TO US : 5 : o

Do these benefits overbalanee the defects aml disad-
vantages of the system as previously outlined? And are they

advantages which could not be obtained without resorting

to government control? My study of the system in England
leads me to the opinion that the disadvantages outweigh the "
advantages, 2

In our own’country, where economic conditions are bet
ter than in England where clinic service for the low in-.
come group is more adequate and where already voluntary
heelth insurance is beginning to meet the needs of the mid-
dle class, there seems every reason to believe that the na-
tional heslth preblem can be solved without resortmg to ‘
revolutionary means. .. -~ - * :':“_‘:

‘This does not mean that our medxcal profesaxon is ]asn
fied merely in opposing moves toward government control

. ghr:-' ke
Y.

A

of medicine. A purely negative approach is dangerdus and, 3
in the long run, inefective, If we are to save our dystem . -~ %‘i
with its undoubted benefits both to the profession 4nd to
the public, we must apply.our efforts more earnestly than A
ever, to the task of reinforcing the sound elements in our =« 5%
system and of ﬁndmg means to correct its weakncssa

Note: Thc auzhar mshcs td make graze}ul ackuowiedgmem to
Dr. Burnet M. Davis of the United States Public Hea.’:h Sermce ]or o
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' IOTEy Bureau file 100-~136m25 reflects Dr, Ralph 4. Reynolds
waa the subject of o Custodial Detention « € investigation,
which was closed August 19, 1943, This file reflecte -Dr. !
Reynolds ¥8 reportedly a possible Russian Agent. FHe has
long assoclated with the Americon Russian Institut

n 0 o ertend his ¢
in connection with Ur. Hoover's service i{nfhe FBFi~ 1
In this letter he olso mentioned Florence Eahn as bip:-fr d«i
. The late Mrs., Xahn was formerly o congresawman ond a clo#tj

' friend of the Bureau and m-. Hoover,
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" as & sental patient at the Westboro State Nospdtal, Westboro, Massachmsstss. -
- 1t appears that she has bean sstrenged from ber husbend for some time, . .
Confidantial redords of the hospital reflest thot Kristel Helneman had

e T

iadleie the parlod during sbich he was held,

. " KrAstel Fuchs Helneman, was interviewsde He aduitted thet in the past he'hed -
~ been active in the Communist Party and stated that he know Emll Julius Klaug .-

February 15, 19%
o hesF P
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neman, sieter |

Fioes o

LA : 2

s ”'""W sonfinad
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i

informed that her husband was a sexual pervert and that Lomstantin mal&no'l.- k

' & former fellow studsnt of her husband at Rarvard University, wms actually - 5

the father of her three children, a fact uhich Jalasanas is reported to Maw i
.M ; e, "'.:r;--'.-.,;"‘3,:."._::.'-‘::"‘ et e o R TR

T N L
‘-,‘G‘h"‘ Coe L4 ! SRS

Y 17 ‘Glearance having tean obtained from the authorities of the
Resthoro State Hospital, Xristel Fuchs Heinemarpwas interviewed om - - P
Folruary 2, 1950, at which time she appeared tf be complately rational, ="
She stated that she had not seen & great deal of her brother, Bmil Julius .-
Klacs Fuchs, tat recalled sesing him in Oermany in 1933 and again im 1935, ¢
after his expulsion from Germuny. She also recalled that he had visited
hor several times in 1945 while she was residing in Nassichusetis. Bhe
said that she did mot know anything oconcerning his activities in Germany,

. but recallsd that following hia axpulsion, he had gons %o France. Ghe said
that sbout 1943 (astually in 1940), Puchs had bean sent from Great Britain
4o Cazada for internment as a Oerman alion. - There ho was eontected by -
"Tsriel Halperin, who bafriendsd him and furnished him with elgarettes. e
Aecording to Kristel Heineman, Wendell Purry, & member of the same Commmist ©
Farty olub in Camtridge, Massachusstis, as that to which her kusband, Robert .
D+ Helnémaz belonged, advised her hustand that Balperin had informed Mm of -
Fuchs® internment, - Thereafter; she heard from her brother (Redl Fucha)

. from time to time during the sourse of his intarmment, the message in each

instance dedng forwarded from Balperin to Furry and hy Purry given to

" Robert Helneman, Both Konstantin fafasanos, paramour of Kristel Bdnunn,

and the latterty husband, Robert B, Beineman, substantiated her statements
a3 %0 Emil Fuchs' intermmsnt in Canada, Wt were unable to definitely

Ly,
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A Aleo on February 2, 1950, Robert Blo

' i:;llbﬁnd Df

'Juchse Heineman sald that be knew that Buwil Puchs had visited with Kréstel R
Heineman, but stated that he tad been amy from howe on frequent occaxions IR
and did not lmow how often Puchs had been there. He wus mot helpful in’

giving any information as to individuals who had oontacted or viaited Eail

Fuchs, but offered to go through his papers %o obtain any information which

they aight disclose concerning Emil Puchs. ﬁ

E.J VAN 100Nshe J,




(44

j jud A N N P
Belneman was reicterviewed on Pebrwary ),

forser ssmbership in the Young Communist leages, S

.. tut in spite of evidence to the conirary, insieted that he hed 2ot besn . i

- associated with the Communiet Party since 1941. SRS

claiming that ke was abesmt . .-

o

. information concerming Rail Jelius Klaus Puchs, ,
- from bis own home on almost every occagion that Puchs had visited there. = &
 Heineman claimsd that from Janvary to Nay, 1947, M was eondncting histortie

" research in the vicimity
. :3_‘_«..38“. {iote: Yhere are

of Nontsrwy, ¥exico, soncerning the Mexieam War cr
& muaber of discrepencies concerning the fasts . = -

-~ sarrounding Robert Helneman's visit to Maxieo.

) SNelneman was reluctant to

© .. Acdentify nis
o o -to e lytag.

W ‘_.':_’-;' B

assoclates, was not fully aveperative, and definitaly appeared

"o Bobert Blodk Heineman was again imterviewed on the evening
. Jebreary 4, 1950, at which time he adnitted that he was currestly aa
-,  wctiwe member of the Commnist Party. Ne furnished his Pariy name and N
© 777 admitted that Communist Party meetinga were held im his kome. However, ke -
refused to fumish the names of other Communists, stating that he did mot
wmnt to talk about pecplets politicel beliefs, but was willing %o giwe
any information that might be of btenefit im ecunection with esplonage
. Sctivities. Questiocsed specifically concerning contacts of Kadl Puchs
© wuhile the latter wma visiting the Heineman residence, be furnished tnform- =~ ~°°
ation eoncerning Mheodore Ernst Yeltfort and am individual by the name of _
Deutsch (since identified as Martim Deutsch). e also steted that he knew . -
that in the mummer of 1946, Emil Fachs and Xristsl Keinemen had borrowsd sn A
TN v sutomcbile from Victor Welsskopl, which thay drove to Schenestady, New York, -
S S for the purposs of visiting Dr, Hans Bethe, a prominent atomic sclentist, . -

In this connsetion, Konstantim Iafazancs bas stated thet some -
Ume in 1N7, Kristel Eeineman and Enil Fuchs mads & one~day trip %0 -
Schenectady, New York, to visit a selentist friend of Esil Yuchs who was
elther with Cornell University or General Elsctric. Jafassnos was of the _
' opinion that this scientist was of Gorman origia and had an Anglicised pame.
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ons in 1943, He described thi

‘. "'. '_ .’-:“ L
TN AT e ' ¥nknown, belisves starts with Bob, possidly i) Lok S
et Robdns or may be Roberts or Robinson, - -/
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* Mamnary . ‘Wallemannezed | - wt R

o A

T et When again isterviewsd on Yebruary 10, 1950, Kristel hohs
Heinesan agreed generwlly with the description of the unlnown man which

had been furnishod by Robert Helneman, stating however that she was of

She opinion he was in his fortdes. She said that she believed he had made

- #ome reference t0 & wife and the faot that he bad more than one shild

- younger than her own second ohild. (Notes This would make the ehildren = -
of the uninown individwmal less then four yoars of age in 1945.) pecording - -

~ to Xristel Helnemanty recollestion, the unknown individusl had approached

" the Heineman residence bty walking and it was uhdarstood that he had soms into TR

® man, who may be -
P A L
war AL AL L

e

o mun!adtakanmtmubhtomhtbhom. It was Xristel = . -
— i Neineman's resollection that the unknown san had stayed for lunch on two - %
: .. . ocoaslona, but that on the morning when he contagted Bl Fuchs, he had ST
= stayed only & short time, perheps about fifteen winutes. Kristel Beineman, . -
. ! although appearing retions) and cooperative during the {nterview, indi-
T ~ oated that she had no idea eoncerning the unknown individualte name or the
. Blace from which he had come. S AL

LTS xdeted Helneman has ales advised tiat e Thaodore Emmat
L thttogz drey & dlose asmociste of Robert Heineman st Swarthmore College. . - .

Party meetings at their homs during the period from 1944 to 194, at which
latter time he moved to Palo Alto, California. She said furthér that

Yelifort was related to the Deutsch (Martin Deutech) who was vizited by .
Fuchs in Cambridge, Massachusetts. An interview with Veltfort is contemplated,
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o 9 TOP $oRey
B S YT Denisch, meniioned abowe, 18 a ferwer aaployes of the o Dby
Saboratory at los Alamos, New Mexloo, whose home is in dge, Nassachusetis,
B¢ originally was soavidered as a possidble suapsat Lo 16 has bem D)
. determined thut he was at Los Alazos with Juechs and, i o She secords of -
-.-ths Laboratory a¢ los Alamos, was present at the h‘outory during pertineas .
7 period in Yebruazy, 1945, when Juchs wes in Mowsh with Als sontact st Cambridge,

: S
Ao S STy SR

£ogiig o

. ST g
: a8 LE A

_ L0 L In sornection with the information fumilashed by Kohstantin 1afasanos

AT o the effest that soms time in 1947 Krdetel Eeineman and Fuchs bad made & ene=
1 i w trip o sﬂh‘m‘w’ Eew York, it has been Mhm that on November 10, T

N 0 1947, Pueks had been authorized to visit the Gemers) Elegiric s .r ;

Sohanectady, Kew York, Ly Captain W. A« Brook, Tnited Siates ta Inspestor

".." . Nachines at the General Kleetrie Flant in Schensotady. The purpose of this ... .

F1 s viedt was to see & partioular machine, It hes slso boen leamsd in sormeotiom

i with this mtter that en November 17, 1947, Fuchs, as & mesber of the Jritish . -

: . Atomic Energy Research establishuent, visited Dy. Herbert C. Pollock, Resesarch '
o, .- laboratory, Gensral Elestrie Company, fer the purpose of disoussing mtters
<7 relating to atmio DALY e .y -.uf-.»4wmwm-~w~u~3 A e e T

_ It also has been determined that on June 2§ 1946, Pucha, as &
member of the Marhattan District Project, peid a personal vislt to Hang A.
Bethe, Professor of Physies, Comell University and pcting Consultant for e
+ Censral Klsstric pAtomio Energy Project. This eonfersmce took Place at the ...
effice of Dr. Kemneth H. Xingdon, General Msnager of the Schenectady Operatlon -
of the Nucleonics Department, Qeneral Klectris Compamy, .. ...y e
T ol ' S ol R '

e 1, e G

g Sl s e

" Gomoerning the Aborevmntionsd visit %o Mans A. Bethe on dine 2

AR
A .

b T 198, 4% will be recalled that Puchs departed for the United Kingdon on m’!a,

b R 1%56. Information is available that on June 27, 1945, Fuchs wrote to & mamber
of the Byitish Misstion, apparently in Washington, D.C., from Combridge, ... .
Nassachusetts, and that on June 26, 1946, he m{n tm{c to this lndiv{dul L J
the stationery of the Windsor Hotel, Montreal, Canada. In this latter letter ..
Fuchs snclosed his traveling expenses for his flight from New York to Boatan
Montreal. He pointed cut that he had spent five days in Cambridge and
¢ : Schensstady, partially on business and partially om moelal nstiors, but pre=~
; . o - mw th h!t“r.._.."' = S e by .;.:"',’u-'. - : :';1?:,. S ‘ II .

L e Sl R

U s On Yebavary 4, 1950, Br. Samusl Gondmmit, physicist, Brockhaven *' i
. 7 Wational Laboratory, Long Island, Kew York, advised that at a physics moeting <.
ien7 40 Newark Dre Earl Palsy Oohen had advised him of & yather ourious episode ..
. betwaen Gohen and Fuchs in 1947. Avcording to Gowdmit's maderatanding BE A
the incldent, Cohen had recelved a phoue call from Puchs, who was then i =~ =~ =
the United States for a declassification econference. Cohen invited Fuchs
to his home, tut Puchs declined and a luncheon date was mads, During this
lancheon no business was discussed and this, according to Goudsalt, surprised
Cohen. Subsequent to the luncheon Puchs called Cohen, explaining that he had
borrowed a hat from & friend with whom k» was staying and he asked Cohen to
obtain the hat at the restaurant and return it to the pereon from whom he
had borroved 1t on West 11llth Strest,

@59 .-G et .
a
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F oo Bre Cohen waa interviawed on February 9, 1950, a$ which time :
he o3 lained Amt ke was Fuchst sounterart Sa the Undted States Avomie -
- Energy Frogram, that is, head of the Theoretical Physics Dividon, 4a B
'+ #ath ho bad besn placed in frequent eontact with Fuche at the sy . . - .
Jaboratories, Columbis University, wp wuntil the time that Cohan had lefs - p
© the laboratory im May, 1944. Ne ssid that of all the American solsntists ..
. ot the Atomlo inergy Project be probably knew Fuchs better and bad more .-
- eontast with him than any of the others, Ko atated that his cunta S
however, was linited to business and mot to social sontacts sxoept fora - 0D
farewell party which wae given for Cobsn in May, 1944. Oohen d1d mot know -
. where Juchs had resided in New York, but he was amre that Fuchs

the
Cohen contirmed, saying that he bad no eontast with Fuchs aftsr

this until sometime 1in 1947 when & declassification conference was held 4 .
g0 Cohen was told by Dr, willard Libtby of the stomic Energy Commissiom

. that be should dissuss with Fuchs the declassification of a sertain dooumens
and make his recommendations for the conference, Cohen received a phone eald :
from & woman who explained that she was a friend of Fuchs, that Puchs was

- staying either at the Heury Fudeon Hotel or Park Cantrel Hotel, and that -~
Puchs wanted to ses Cohen, Thersafter Cohen called Puchs and invited himto = .
his home, which invitation Puchs declined. Ke snd Fuchs, howsver, hed dimnepy .-
At & restaurant of Cohents ehoosing, during which time they discussed the _
deolassification of the dowment, Cohsn recmmending that it be declaspified - -
and Fuchs opposing. Cohan stated that some tims after lesving the restaurens
or the next day, Fuchs realised he bad lefi a hat in the restaurant, which hat
belonged to the person with whom he had been staying, He asked Cohen to plok
4t up and retarn it since he, Muchs, was leaving town. Oohsn sedd that he . .

. %014 Fuchs that e regarded this reqest out of line, tut agreed to ocall the .

" poopls and tell them whers they could obtain the hat, HEe did this, but the™ . -
woman decliined to retrieve the hat and consequently, a few days later, Coben - -
obtained 1t and retumed it, It ws Cohen's recollestion that Muche? S T
eountact was & Dr, Cooper or Dr, Bkinner, attached to the Eritish Delegation .
that was in the United Statas for the Declassification Conference and who was -
staying with his wife and her father on West 111th Strest, He 8aid that
when he rsturned the hat he met the scientistls wife and her father, He
described the wife as being typleally English, tut stated that her father

5=
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fr

aep s%m
-, bell to_the apartment house there was the pams Gooper er Skinner, as well -
. &8 the name of the :

fatherein=law, Ns commented that he would bave ferm i
deat Iad 14 Rot boen for the reeeat pRlicty on Fuchs,

ST g Gohan weconpanied Agente of the New York Offioe o Wesh .
2 .. 331%h street, where ht belioves he locited the apartment at 536 west JAth -
e qu-ut. vhers the names on the bell are Skinner, Woffmsn, and nruh.

T Ochen stated Vhat he had been sstounded Yy the arrest of Fuchs,
shom he regarded as a brilliant scleantist, but & personwho said very litile
. onany topic and never expressed himself on politics. He said that the group
. of scientists at 1os Alamoe, whieh included Bethe (Haus A.), Marshak (Bbert), -
and otbers, protably knew Fuchs better than he since they were Uving and - . |
. - . working together with hm., Coben stated that he bhad maintained a diary on N
" " official eonferences held with Juchs and othars im 1943 and 1944 Cohem =~
appeared cooperative and willing to furnish information although he 4id mot . . s .
voluntesr anything nor appear ocurious as to the facts in the case. Whem be B
" ‘'was agked whether he had correspondsd with Muche after Fuchs laft the country
in 1946y he statad that the Agents should not have ths idea that Fuchs would
have wanted to pecruit him since Fuchs knew more about the atosie energy
dsvelomment t he, Cchen, did at any time,. ‘

3
K
£

P 4

. " Dre Cohen mads awvallable his diary reflecting official oonfer-
- . Suoss ip whioh Puchs had participated. Cohen pointed out that the dary, -
7" . however, was not coxplete and that he had not kept 1t after May, 1944. Ee
. also stated that his wife had reainded him that Puchs had visited at thedr -
., bame socially in the summer of 1943 and that Cohen had *dominated the dis~
+., - eusslon.* Coben does not recall the subjest matter of discussion at that
" time, but believed that it must have been gassous &iffusjon, Yt will be
Boted that Fuchs wes not in the United States during the summer of 1943 and
* that in all probability this incident cvourred in the summer of 1944, S

. It bas been ascertained that Apartment 65 at 536 west lllth
' Btreet is owned by a Nrs. Skinner, who is presently living im Cornecticut,
~ Bhe hap rented out this apartaent t¢ various roomers for the past dx years,

R O I view of the foregoing, 1t would appear probable that Mrs. Skinney
o 4 the wife of Dre We He B. Bkinner of the itomic Energy Ressarch Establighment
.07 7 An the Unlted Kingdom who was ons of the British members attonding the Des~ -
SR i tlassification Conference ld fn !omb.r. 1947 -- ';‘:,-_:;,J_.:'l-f".-;:-‘__':’. . ¥ e ‘__
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OfﬁCe Memagrandum - vsrre STATES GOY?;{I;{MENI

DATE: rebfuary 23, 1950

T R, WHITSON "9 3355 ‘
FROM MR. mm @Qf ) Tolmn______
-/0 . - . w_—.——-——
1’ SUBJECT: CASE - - R e
: ESPIONACE - R . =
L Rosem
. ey

ardo.

~ Mol

_ —Rpy oy
A% 1515 P on instant date Inspector leo Laughlin furnished the e
substance of the Director's imstructions in oonnection with -

this caoe; 7y

RECOMMENDATION -

The foregoing information has been called to the attention of
Supervisors Emest J, Van Loon, Re 4. Collier, md J. M. Kelly,

and will be striotly observed. W
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" Office Memorandum - vsitep states GOVERNMENT

TQ : The Director , DATB: February 5, 1950

FROM : D, i, ladd . - g

SUBJECT: Dr. KARL FUCHS, was. K e o

ESPICNAGE - R e et

- R - —

e is attached hereto a brief memorandum concerning Dr. ur. PemTERONE—

Hans Albrecht)fBethe, who is mentioned prominently in connection with 1 oang, ———
he above cade since he was Dr. Fuchs! immediate superior at - Yiee ety ——
Los Alamos, "
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February 5, 1950

HANS ALBRECHT EETHE

" BACKGROUND ' .

 Birth data: Born July 2, 1906, Strasbourg,
Alsace~Lorraine, Germany
Citizenship: Naturalized U.S. citizen February 10,
‘ 1941, Ithaca, New York
Marital status: Married — wife, Rose Sus alc%ggf})e
Education: 1928 ~ Ph, D degree - physics - University
of Frankfort, Munich, Germany
Employments 1928-1929 - assistamt, Theoretical Physics,
Frank{ort;

eRChE NV
1930-1932 ~ private -gocenli, Munich, Germany;
1932-1933 - lecturer in physics, Tubingen;
1933-1934 ~ Manchester, England;
1934=-1935 ~ research fellow, Bristol, England;
1935~present - Professor of Physics, Cornell
University;
1942-1943 -~ on leave, Radiation laboratory,
MIT, Cambridge, Massachusetts;
1943-1946 - on leave, division leader,

g AT
_,.'S’*- fl‘, f "w/ Theoretical Physics, University of California,

"f at Los Alamos, New Mexico
g 10 @ 1947 ~ Consultant, Brookhaven National
\! Laboratory, and University of California,
at Los Alamos )
HISTORY

from England by Dr. R. ibbs, forflerly Chairmen of the Department of
Physies, Cornell University., His father was reported to be a famous European
professor. In 1939 he married the daughter 8§ Ewald, Stuttgart, Germany, who
was famous for his work in connection with X-rays. He was reported to have-.
8 world-wide reputation as a great scientist in the field of physics.

Bethewas a refugeg from Germany who was brought to the United States

d

Dr, Morris E, Bradbury, Director of the Los Alamos Project stated
that Bethe made many nmajor contributions toward developing practicai applications
of the "fiession process” in the msnufacture of the atom bomb., He rank

second only to Dr. J. Robert Oppenhej.meré; -—5?3@5"”‘/ Q_
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BUREAU INVESTIGATIQN

Bethe was Investigated in March, 1947, as an applicant for the
position of consultant at the Brookhaven National Laboratory, Long Island,
Kew York, Associates and acquaintances reported that he was of excellent
character and reputation, strongly antj-Nazi and anti-Communist. Although
he was a fellow staff member of PhilipdMorrison at the University of Cornell,
Physics Department, he reportedly did assoclate closely with Morrison,
Morrison was also employed at Los Alamos from 1944 to 1946, Morrison,
although his membership in the Communist Party has never been proven, admittedly
worked closely with the Communist Party and believed in the principal tenets
of Communism,

MEMBERSHIP IN ORGANIZATIONS

Bethe was a member of the Executive Committee of the Association
of Scientists of Cornell University, an affiliate of th?{e_dem_ﬂ_
Anerican Scientists. The Federation of American Scient{sts was reported to

€r ol members who were alsc members of the Communist Party,

He was also & member of various other scientific groups which
advocated the free exchange of information concerning atomic energy,

COMMENTS IN PRESS OF BETHE RE FUCHS

February 5, 1950 papers carried comments by the -captioned person
concerning Fuchs, Dr, Bethe was the superior of Fuchs at Los Alamos, As
indicated in the press, Dr, Bethe was well acquainted with Fucks by virture
of their working together, A copy of a pertinent article is attached,

Attachment

ADDENDUM

Information has been recelved from one of the preas eorrespondents that

foll. e issuance of the public statement on Saturday, February 4, 1950,
Dr. the commented off the record that he could understand why Fuchs

did wha did, and that he sympathized with Fuchs' attitude because, ~
after all, a scientist is of the world and works for the world. -
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,Ffuchs Attracted No AttETlﬂ'on

Ity

=" By Miriam Ottanberg ' - |
_It .Dr. Rlaus Puchs passed
nmmic secrets to Russia, be phy-i
Jed the role perfectly but never at-
i kracting attention to himszelf,
That was the idea conveyed last
night by some of the Amerlcnni
scientists who worked with the
accused Briton on the lt.t:omu:s
bomb project at Los Alamos, N. M.
They pictured him s s qulet.
hard.working young man whoi
pever talked polities ‘snd never:
seemed  over-curjous lbout this
nation's seerats.

[pressed alarm that the sensational .
charges brought against the Ger-
g msn-born selentist might close the !
door on the exchange of scienﬂﬂc'
i information between Britain md:‘
the United States, : Co }

Dr. J. Raoberi Oppenheimer,'
rwartime head of the Los Alamos
'project, sald he would be. “yery |
‘much digtressed if this meant the

ns Bethe."who was Fuchs' boss:
t.Los Alamos.and headed the
oup of scientists who yesterday
ade public & warning thai on
drogen bomb could destroy Ne
ork. -
“We need Britain to help us,
said Dr. Bethe last night. “No
e belleve they will be ahut o
from our work. We have to keep
friends.” - L et
Dr. Bethe sald he was ene of
he few people Dr. Fuchs asso-
ted with at Los Alamos. .
¥ “We were very h-ientuy to--
.gether,” he recalled, “but I didn't’
iknow anything lbout his real
opinions.

lrole absolutely per!ectly ™

The physicist Tecalled that
Lwhen the Los Alamos sclentists'
talked about the internationall
exchange of scientific mi’ormn-I
ftion, “Fuchs "was not prominent
o urging i, nor was he relucts
ant about it. He was like one of
the rest or'n-ih..dldn’t uttraact.
nttentinn " '

S N

L5 =S 8904 22

ln Working Here, Friends Say *

Inen in my division, one of the
‘| best theoretical physlciat.s we
: had " et

At the same t{me they ‘ex-:.

Work Highly Praised,
. Fuehs was one of the members
of the atomic team of British sct
entists who- worked with
Americans at Los Alamos. He
worked under Dr. Bethe in the
theoretieal physlcs divisien., - |
“He made sh extremely great
contribution,” said Dr. Bethe.
“He was one of the most valuable

- Dr. Bethe sald Fuchs “knevl
vervibing wa.did.” Fuchs did no

-w'
“I¢ he was 8 5pY, he played hia.rﬁ, g

orK on the H-bomb which wa
hen being considered, “but h
ould read any of the documents,
knew the principles,” said t.he
American asclentist,
Verybody liked him," pr.
Bethe emphasizéd. “Everybody
thought of him just s a qulet,
tndustrious young man who would|
everything he could to help
ofr project.” ]
chs was and i8 a bachelor
Los Alamos, he was neither ag
gressively social nor a hermit. B

. would visit at the homes of

AN

2T

Neskipeion 8185 5; Bosg A~
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fellow acle

twice & week.

A Recalled by Selenthta‘ Wivu.

% Two wives of these scientists re-

called him this way: = . A
“A very quiet, rather sweet. re-

ucent Mitle guy,” said one. i

y an aversge oT

Hitle man who never talked poll-
tics,” said the other. |

" A British scientist here who
‘knew Fuchs. casually. described

the kind of absorbed scientist
given to working 24 hours af &

Officials reported Fuchs visited

returning to England in June,
1946, and it has been implied that
the charge of his passing infor-
mation to Russip in 1945 involved
hls trip to Mexico. - -

- Dr, Bethe remembered !‘uchs’
trip to Mexieo, - |
_ “He drove down in.his own
car with some British friends in
the mission,” Dr, Bethe recalled.
“I was under the impression they
stuck closely together all the
e, but perhaps not™ ----:-
¥ As for Fuchs' ba-cke'round m-
ethe said.” Puchs .told. -him
ad fled from the Nazis, . ...
““Hig father was qu!f-e pror
nent in the .church,” said D
Bethe, “so I never suspected
{ anything ke being Commu-
tic. As a_man of the chursh,
fathef strongly opposed Hitler
and went to prison for {hat in
Germsa which 18" all to his
Eredit; ¥ was of that group of
outspoken’ cleraymen opposins
Hitler,” . 1
) - Durham's View ,Dln'crent. :
; A different impression came
from Representative Durham,
Democrat of North Carolina snd
vice chairmsn of the Joint Com-!
mitiee on' Atomle Energy, who
said it was “genera unders
stood” that Fuchs' father was
“of the Communist type” and that J
Fuchs *“comes from & long line
of Communist thinkers.” ;

The elder Fuehs Is » theolods...
professor at the University of
Leipzig, in the Soviet occugation
zone in Qermany.
. Unlike other Germean re!usees
entering Great Britain, Puchs was,
not interned whén war came, Dr..

the said.

“He eame in peacetime (1933},
He got his doctor's degree and a
Job,” Dr. Bethe explained. “By the
time war came, he was sufficiently
;ﬂlte;;set;gushed that he wasn't

Fuchs was born in Germany

MA mild, unohtmslve pleasant!

him as a reticent type but r‘bt .

stretch on some problem. .- L

both Mexico and Canada before|
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FOOCASE, ESP R. ONE SAMUELA™ODGOR, A SOLDIER, WORKED UNDER-FUCHS AT
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LOS ALAMOS. ONE NELSOM B#AP‘DEN, ACCORDING TO KNOXVILLE, WAS AliONG

TOP SCIENTIFIC PERSONNEL AT S DASH FIFTY PROJECT, OAK RIDGE. AEC, NY,
ADVISES AEC, WASHINGTON HDGS., DIV. OF SECURITY, HAS VOLUMINOUS FILES ON

PODGOP AND GARDEM, AND POSSIBLY PHOTOS. UF0 REQUESTED TO C,ONTAC.T ALC,

ﬁJUASF NGTON, REVIEW FILES ON PODGOR, GARDEW, AND OBTAIN PNOTCS IF AVAIL-
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M Special Agent Cimperman telephoned from London :::

' at 6230 this morning and advised that Fuchs had entered a whr
plea of guilTy ot 1U:30 AM in 0l1d Bailey to four charges Tols. Rom
of communicating information in violation of Section I Weeso
of the official Secrets Act. .One count charged him with ot

communicating information in Birmingham, England in 1843; the
second count charged him with comnunicating informaetion in
New York in December of 1943; the third count charged him with
communicating tnformation in Boston in 1945 and the fourth
count charged him with communicating infornation in Berkshire,
England, In 1947. ’

Subsequently, ¥r. Cimperman advised that Fuchs had
received a sentence of fourteen years, which was the marimum
sentence poscible. '

He cdvised that the Chief Justice opened the he:ring
by reading the indictment and that the Attorney General made
a sunmation of the case pointing out that the motive was the
fact that the prisoner was g Communist ond that the Comnunists
will perform any act when following out their ideology. Further,
that Fuchs had joined the Communist Pariy when Hitler had come
into power and that he had studied Marzisms; had later fled from
Germany and come to Enplond wh:2re he had completed his education.

¥r. Cimperman stated that they would odbtain copies of
the charges and the various other papers and forward them to the
Bureau. :

cc - Mr, Belmont ' e
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The Honorable Dean
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Uy dear ¥r, Secretaryr

'?- ’..‘" e

S Eg conaection with the dcbclapzcnéskqf tAe case tnvoluing
c 7 7-Dre Karl“iuchs, wvho ia presently under charges in England, this - .
.- Bureau has b¥en odvieed that thers $2 a possibility that a portion -
. T of the proceedings against him will bde held In carara and that >
... Bhe State Departuent is beinp requested by the British Foreign s
T TOfftce to dezignate an officicl United States observer to gttend
PR the tr‘u Wil it e L w s ‘ e ERITR iy seeavem bl aee s -”--‘-m’
. ‘ At the present time o memder of my hesdguarters atafsf,
e Special Agent Lish Fhitson, te in England and I feel it s moat
important that he as a representative of the Federal Buregu o/
Investigatiom agtend the proceedings and view them from the S
United Stotéy i5telligence and seourity standpoint,” therec fter e
making avatfudle to this bureau, as well ae other interested in= .
telligence | e?gtca, pertinent data which is developed at the '+ °
TR RO S o U

g - & . \.“‘.-_f?. - . x S e TR, =, ) " 2.‘_‘ | .3
Thdzfogjowtng 2 also being submitted for your tmmediate .
consideratigne:; Mr. Fhitson at the present time doss not have g .-

diplomatic Poshport and diplomatic smmunity. It is believed that
it would be highly desirable [for the State Department to fssue dr,
¥hitson a diplomatic passport which, in turn, would give him

- . diplomatie immunity in: order to serve the best interests of the -
United Statea Government., cerpE g giead . ‘ -

: @‘l N :, . \‘ . s w ".‘ r) . . '. ." . - _ - - (

;s Thie ‘Burdau has aleso been infg g tha Y h =y i

1.7 deen directed “to thel 1b];

<

5
7

s INT FETre——"

“! l“ r 4 s ‘ 1 ] p Bl 3 ‘ 3” "A‘.

AT STt 2t I el nile v J_ _ E ’_' Sy B o I p“{{ ZI\PJ}J
<) 7 Y

;EEW:JPU/Amh yom] cow )



T T e e —————

¥adclal M b'

S Upon ite receipt, ve
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i . course, make the appro rig
Mtn agcnoin: RRE i ‘P

~ . ey et

3 Thc forcgotng vill confim conucraattona Bureau rcprenn- s
.o tativu hcuc hcd vith Hr. Jack Neal of your .Dcpartmnh
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‘ The purpose of this memorandum iz t0 bring to yowr attentionthe  ~ww’
pertinent developments in this investigation since the arreat of the sub;loet. ::'“

-  susueie P8O e owion swsEcT) s T —

Our invesﬁ.gation at the pregsent time ia primrily conoerned with
ntifying the Soviet esplonage contact of Fuchs in ths United States. The -
allable informati this individual who was identified in the

In addition to the
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In the
5‘Hq§n§m;n of a person that contacted Fuchs in Cambridge in February, 1945, is
set forth,

interest of consolldﬁéi&n the description given by Rebert

Neme = Unknovn, believes starts with'Rob, possibly Iobbins or my be

tober

.

ts or Robinson.

Age ~ About 30 (in 1945)

Hei ght
Feature

-~ 518n
s - full face with fine features

Build - Stocky

Hair -

Dark and thinning with impression of baldness

Dress - Conservative

Glasses

- Wore glasses

Hamner - Well-mannered

Childre
Kristel

n - Believed mentioned chilidren,

Heineman, Fuchs' sister, upon interview agreed with the

description given by Robert except as to age which she said was in the 40,32

in 1945,
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: Dre Puchs was firat interviewed by the British authorities oa
" December 21, 1949, At that time he denled imvolvement in esplonage sctivities,
According to the British, he was again interviewed on December 31, 1949, at
which time he continued to deny that he was comnected with espionage dwring
the period he was in the United States or at any other time. . ; U

SRR
N 2 B

On Jamuary 31, 1950, the British advised that Dr. Muchs after protracted
reinterrogation had confessed to contirmuous espionage from the end of 1941
to February, 1949« It was stated that he had admitted tlat the technical
information furnished by him to his Soviet superiors included the full details
concerning the Atomic Boab, which he had lsarned at Ios Alsmos, New Maxico,

It w5 stated that FPuchs had signed a confession but had furnished very little
information eoncerning other pe:gs 8asociated with him in his espdonage work, o U
Oo February 1, 1950, the British authorities advised that Puchs had

otated that he was first recruited in 1941 at bis own instigation, He made his
request through another member of the Communist Party whom he refused to
identify. He stated that his contact with the Sovietsa while in the United
States had been carried out through the medium of cne man, whom he did
not identify, He said that be did not know this individuals nationality, U

g U

. _(“"j" .. .
O February 2, 1950, ?&'. Fuchs was formally arrested and charged
with violating the British 0fficial Secrets dct. He was arraigned at
Bow Street Police Court, london, and charged as follows;

(1) That he, for & purpose believed prejudicisl to the safety or
interest of the State, on a day in 1947, communicated to a peraon unknown,
information related to stomic research which was calculated to be, or might

be directly or indirectly, useful to an enemy, contrary to the Officisl Secrats” ..
Act. .

g

)

e
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i ‘ (2) That he, being a British subject, for a purpose prejudicial to
the safety or interest of the. State, on a day in February, 1945, in the United
States of America, commmicated with a person unknown, information relating
. to atomlc Fesearch which was calculated to be, or might be directly or indirectly,
“useful to an enemy. , - ,

Dr. Fuchs was bound over for further arraipgmment to take place on
February 10, 1950, The British authorities advised that Dr. Fuchs would not
be available for interview by British authorities or anyone else, between
the time of arraignment and the conclusion of tre trial, the date of which
has not been set, tut vhich will probably take place in the early part of
March, 1950, " “'erom of Court beginmimg Iecéaw)

. On February 10, 1950, Fuchs was arraigned at the Bow Strest Police
“TT Court, London, and at that time a portion of his confession was read into
T the record. This has not yet been obtained from the Official Record but

" the portions appearing in the public press deal primarily with Fuchs!
motivations in acting as an espionage agent for the Soviet Government. A
copy of the information appearing in the press in the Evening Star of
February 10, 1950, is being attached. It might be noted that during the
arraigmment the defense counsel at one point asked the Government prosecutor

85 to whether or not Fuchs had been cooperative. The Govermment prosecutor
stated that Fuchs had been cooperative, This is believed to be some indicatiog. |
that Fuchs may enter a plea of guilty when he is actually broupght to trial. )
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KRISTEL FUCHS. HEINEVAN AMD HER HUSBAND, ROBERT BLOCK,HETNEVAN
Background , - ' o -

- 14

Elma Anna Dorothe Tda Christel Fuchs‘deineman, commonly known as ;
Eristel Fuchs Heineman, the sister of Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, was born on . 3
July 22, 1913 (possibly 1914), at Busselsheim, Germany. According to y
Immigration and Naturalization Service records, she resided in Germany from® .
January, 1933, to September, 1933; in Switzerland, from September, 1933, to/] . % -
July, 1934, where she is believed to have attended the University of Zurichy ., 7
in Germany from July, 1934, to July, 1936, and in England from July, 1936, /
to September, 1936, She first entered the United States as a student in R
September, 1936, at New York City, thereafter attending Swarthmore College at e
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, until her withdrawal during her fourth year . o
course in 1937-38, On May 20, 1938, she re-entered the United States at
Miami, Florida, from Havana, Cuba, as a permanent resident, and on November 2,
1938, married Robert Block Heineman at Boston, Massachusetis. They now have
three children, Stephen Fox, age 10; Marcia Elizabeth, age 8; and Kristel,
2ge 6, all of whom were born in Cambridge, ¥assachusetts. Although she claims to
have filed & petition for naturalization as a United States citizen at Boston,
Yassachusetts, in December of 1941, the files of the Immigration and
Naturalization Service at Boston have failed to rsflect that her claim has
any basis. 4

p

Robert B. Heineman, whom Kristel Fuchs Heineman married on November 2,
1938, was born at Wausau, Wisconsin, on March 25, 1917. According to a
highly confidential source of known relisbility, he was registered as & member .
of the Cambridge Branch of the Commnist Political Association in 1944. Through
a confidential source,

was also reported by the

ye ~ko, Hobert B. Heineman was employed as a teacher at the Antrim, New
Haapshire High School. It is reported that he did not return to that position
at the beginning of the next school year, but within a short time thereafter,
went to Mexico, where he attended classes in Mexico City as a student. Robert
B. Heineman has admitted current active mesbership in the Communist Party and the
fact that Communist Party meetings have recently been held at his hame. .

At the present time, Roberl B. Heineman operates a launderette under
the name of the Huron Self Service Store, 146 Huron Avenue, Cambridge, lassachusetts,
and is also enrolled in the Harvard University School of Education,
vwhere he is studying for a degree as a Jaster of Arts. His current

..i..




_address is given as G4 Lakeview Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts, Krigtel
Heineman appeswa-to W% been estranged from her husband for some .time and
is presently confined as a mental patient in the Westboro State Hospital,
Westboro, Massachusetts. (In this comnection it is noted that confidential
records of the Westboro State Hospital reflect that when interviewed, Kristel
Helneman stated that her husbend wes a sexual pervert and that Konstantin
‘Lafazanos, a former fellow student of her husband at Harvard University,

' wds actually the father of her three children, a fact which lafazanos is
reported to have acknowledged.) ,

#>1—Possible Tnplication in Soviet Espionage Operations -n

As to Kristel Fuchs Heineman's possible implication in Soviet espionage
operations, it is noted that her name and address, as well as that of her
brother, Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, was contained in the address book of Israel

YHalperin, at the time of the latter's apprehension by the Royal Canadian wounted
Police, in February of 1946, Ximis also k rom information obtained from
an extremely confidentia :

[y g

Clearance having been obtained from the authorities of the iiestboro
State Hospital, Kristel Fuchs Heineman wes interviewed on February 2, 1950,

at which time she appeared to be completely rational. She stated that she had
not seen & great deal of her brother, Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs, but recalled
seeing him in Germany in 1933 and again in 1935, after his expulsion fram
Germany. She also recalled that he had visited her several times in 1945 while
she was residing in Massachusetts. She said that she did not know anything
concerning his activities in Germany but recalled that following his expulsion,
he had gone to France. She said that about 1943 (actually in 1940), Fuchs had
been sent from Great Britain to Canada for internment as a German alien. Thefe
he was contacted by Israel Halperin, who befriended him and furnished him with
cigarettes. According to Kristel Heineman, Yiendell Furry, a member of the-. same
Communist Party club in Cambridge, Massachusetts as that to which her husband
hobert B. Heineman belonged, advised her husband that Halperin had informed him

-y
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of Fuchs' internment. Thereafter, she heard from her brother (Endl Fuchs)
from time to time during the course of his internment, the message in

each instance being forwarded from Halperin to Furry and by Furty given to
‘Robert Heineman. Both Konstantin Lafazanos, paramour of Kristel Heineman, and
the latter's husband, Robert B. Heineman, substantiated her statements as to
Emil Fuche' intermment inCanada but wers unable to definitely indicate the
Period during which he was held. :

Also on February 2, 1950, Robert Block Heineman, the husband of
Eristel Fuchs Heineman, was interviewed. He admitted that in the past he had
been active in the Comminist Party and stated that he knew Emil Julius Klaus
Fuchs. Heineman said that he knew that Emil Fuchs had visited with Kristel
Heineman but stated that he had been away from home on frequent occasions and -
did not know how often Fuchs had been there. He was not helpful in giving any
information as to individuals who had contacted or visited Enil Fuchs but
offered to go through his papers to obtain any information which they might dis~
close concerning Emil Fuchs.

Robert Block Heineman was reinterviewed on February 3, 1950, at which
time he admitted former membership in the Young Communist League, but in apite
of evidence to the contrary, insisted that he had not been associated with
the Commnist Party since 1941, He provided no positive information concerning
Enil Julius Klaus Fuchs, claiming that he was absent from his own heme on
- almost every occasion that Fuchs had visited there. Heineman e¢laimed that from
O . ~Jdamary to May of 1947, he was conducting historic research in the vicinity of
‘ 4Pfe*nﬁonterey, Kexico, concerning the lexican Viar of 1847, (Note: There are a~gumha:}9¢~r7
of‘giggrapaneiaa_gggggxniggdths*£aotsusurrnun@ing_ﬁgbgrgﬂﬂeineman'smvisit—to el
Yexjca), Heineman was reluctant to identify his associates, was not fully N
cooperative, and definitely appeared to be lying. L

= Robert Block Heineman was again interviewed on the evening of

February 4, 1950, at wiich time he became evasive and untruthful and indicated
his desire to consult an attorney, Thereupon he teléphoned James F, ¥shan,
a former Bureau agent engaged in the practice of law, who counseled Heineman
that he should be as cooperative as possible. Heineman then respended more
readily, admitting that he was currently an active member of the Commnist

i Party. He furnished his Party name and admitted that Commnist Party meetings

' were held in his home. However, he refused to furnish the names of other
Comminists, stating that he did not want to talk about people's political
beliefs, but was willing to give any informtion that might be of benefit in
connection with espionage activities, Questioned specificelly concerning
contacts of Emil Fuchs while the latter was visiting the Heineman residence, -
he furnished information concerning Theodore Ernst Velfort and an individugl -
by the name of Deutsch (since identified as Martin Deutsch), / He also stated

- that he knew that in the Summer of 1946, Enil Fuchs—ard Xristel Heineman had

{ borrowed an automobile from Victor'leisskopf, which they drove to Schenectady,
., ... New York, for the purpose of visiting Dr, Hans Jethe, a prominent atomic scientist,




(In this connection, Konstantin'lafazanos has steted that some time

in 1947, Kristel Heineman end Emil Fuchs hede a one-day trip to Schenectedy, .
New York, to visit a sclentist friend of Emil Fucha who was either with Cornell
University of General Electric., Lafazanos was of the opinion that this mientist
was of German origin and had an Anglicized name.)

On Februvary 7, 1950, attorney James F, Mahan advised that he had
spent three hours with Robert Heineman during the previous evering, He said
that Heineman was now willing to talk freely concerning his Party affiliations
end his lmowledge concerning Emil Jullus Klaus Fuchs end Kristel Heineman,
providing Mahan himself was present during the interview. On February 8, 1959,
authority was granted to interview Heineman under these conditioms. - .- caw "

ﬁ  Robert B. Heineman th‘emmfomation concerning an unknown

A

individval who had visited the Heinemsn home on three diffrrent occasions in

1945 Deseriptive information concerning this individua mey be identiecal
with the unknown Soviet agent known by the cover name o 1;\% set forth B‘
in another section of this memorandum. When agein inte ed on February 10,

1950, Kristel Fuchs Heineman agreed with information supplied by Robert B.
Heineman concerning this unidentified individnal, providing further information
which might be of assistance in effecting his identification., She agreed
generally with the description of the unknown men which had been furnished by
Robert Helneman, stating, however, that she was of the opinion that he was in
his forties. She said that she believed he had mede some reference to & wife
and the fect that he had more than one child Younger than her own second
child. (Note: This would make the childrer of the unknown individual less than
four years of age in 1945). According to Kristel Heineman's recollection, '
the unknown individual hed spproached the Heineman residence by wmalking end it
vas understood that he hed come into the city by train, She also recalled
thet when Emil uchs had heard thst the man had been asking for him, he expressed
surprise over the fact that the unknown man hed taken the trouble to coms to the
house, It was Kristel Heinemean's recollectfon that the unknown man had stayed
for lunch on two occasions but that on the morning when he contacted Emil Fuchs,
he hed stayed only a short time, perhaps about fifteen minutes, Kristel Heineman,
although appearing rational and cooperative during the interview, indicated that
she hed no idea concerning the unknown in7ividual's neme or the plrzce from which
he had come, P S k
Lm g sy " . '
Kristel Heineman has also advised that one Theodore Ernst Veltfort,
Jr., 8 close associate of Vobert Heineman at Swarthmore College from 1936 to
1938, and a member of the Loyalist Frigade in Spain during 1937, had come to
Harvard Universlty with Rotert Heineman and had resided in Cambricge,
Massachusetts;/ She stated that Veltfort had a*tended Communist Party meetings

S{af
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at their home during the period from 1944 to 1946, at which latter time he
moved to Palo Alto, California. She said further that Veltfort was related
-fothe Deutsch (Martin Deutsch) who was visited by Fuchs in Canmtridge,
Massachusetts.

By letter dated February 9, 1950, the Sen Francisco Office was
authorized and instiructed to interview Veltfori immediately in order to develop,
if possible, all information in Veltfort's possession concerning Communist and/or
egplonege activities on the part of Robert and Kristel Heinemsn, and partieularly
sny information he might have concerning Fuchs. In this interview, & special
effort will be made to ascertain the ntity of the Helnemans® associstes
during 19.4-46, 0ssible means ofmssisting in the identification of the
unknown SUbJ ect TS YOr ol

Investigation to Getermine all details concerning the background
and connectlons of Pobert and XKristel Heineman is being followed closely.

b



RECENT DEVELOPLENTS CONCERNING FUCHS' ACTIVITIES IN
THE UNITED STATES

On February 6, 1950, information was received from the Atomic Energy
Commission to the effect that a record had been located indicating that on
Novenber 18, 1947, Fuchs had been authorized to visit the General Electric
Company, Schenectady, New York, by Captain W, A, Brook, U, S, Naval Inspector
of Machines, at the General Electric Plant in Schenectady. At this time Fuchs
was shown a machine described as %70-MED Synchroton.® According to the Atomic
Energy Commission this record reflected that Fuchs inquired as to how this
machine worked and that the object of Fuchs' visit was to see this machine.

At the time of this visit, aécording to the Atomic Energy Commission, the
CGeneral Electric Company in Schenectady was not doing work for the AEC although
i1 apparently was engaged in vork for the Navy. - .

" Investigation has developed that the records of the Inspector of
Us S84 Naval Material at General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York, reflect
that on November 17, 1947, Fuchs, as a member of the British Atomic Energy
Research Establishmernt, visited Dr. Herbert C.:Pollock, Research Laboratvory,
General Electric Company, for the purpose of discussing cyclotrons, synchrotrons,
and betatrons. Pollock is described as a Research Associate in the Physics
Division of Ceneral Electric assigned to the Synchrotron Project, )

These same records also reflect that on June 25, 1946, Fuchs,

as a memper of the Manhatitan District Project, paid a personal visit to

Hans A, Bethe, Professor of Physics of Cornell University and Acting.

Consultant for the General Electric Atomic Energy Yroject. This conference

took place in the office of Dr. Kenneth H. Kingdon, General lManager of

Schenectady Operation of the Nucleonics Depariment, General Eleciric Company.
| Investigation to develop the identities of persons contacted at General
‘Electric by Fuchs, his activities at the plant, and the nature of information

made available to Fuchs is continuing,.

Concerning the above-méritioned visit to Hans A.Bethe on June 25, 1946,
it will be recailed that Fuchs departed for the United Kingdom on June

b)
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On February 4, 1950, Dr. Samuel“boudsmit, physicist, Brookhaven - -
National Laboratory, Long Island, New York, advised that at a physics .
meeting in Newark Dr. Karl Paley Cohen had advised him of a rather curious P
episode between Cohen and Fuchs in 1947. According to Goudsmit's understanding . >.
of the incident Cohen had received a phone call from Fuchs » ¥ho was then in
the United States for a declassification conference. Cohen invited Fuchs -
to his homs but Fuchs declined and a luncheon date was made. During this . / AT
luncheon no business was discussed and this, according to Goudsmit, surprised . ,
Cohen, Subsequent to the luncheon Fuchs called Cohen explaining that he had
borrowed a hat from a friend with whom he was staying and he asked Cohen to
obtain the hat at the restaurant and return it to the person from whom he had
borrowed it on Viest 11llth Street.

Dr. Cohen was interviewed on February 9, 1950, at which time he
explained that he was Fuchs' counterpart in the United States Atomic Energy
Program, that is, head of the Theoretical Physics Division. As such he had
been placed in frequent contact with Fuchs at the SAM Laboratories, Golumbia
University, up until the time that Cohen had left the laboratory in May, 1944.
He said that of all the American scientists on the Atomic Energy Project
he probably knew Fuchs better and had more contact with him than any of the
others. He stated that his contact, however, was limited to business and
not to social contacts except for a farewell party vwhich was given for Cohen
in May, 1944. Cohen did rot lnow vhere Fuchs had resided in New York but
he was aware that Fuchs had gone to Los Alamos after leaving New York. He
said that in Janvary of 1946, vhile he was employed by the Standard 0il
Development Company, he went to Los Alamos to obain the services of a physicist |,
from the pool of Los Alamos physicists which vas then breaking up. He
recalled that at that time he had seen Fuchs and that Fuchs had loaned Cohen
his car to make a 500-mile trip into New Mexico and Colorado. Fuchs then
told him that he would be leaving for England in a short time. Cohen, hovever,
did not know the actual date vhen Fuchs left the United States.

Cohen continued, saying that he had no contact with Fuchs after
this until sometime in 1947 vhen a declassification conference was held in
Chicago. Cohen was told by Dr. Willard Libby of the Atomic Energy Cormission
that he should discuss with Fuchs the declassification of a certain document
and make his recommendations for the conference. Cchen received a phone call
from a woman who explained that she was a friend of Fuchs, that Fuchs was staying
either at the Henry Hudson Hotel or Park Central Hotel, and that Fuchs wanted
to see Cohen. Thereafter Cohen ¢alled Fuchs and imvited him to his home, ~
which invitation Fuchs declined., He and Fuchs, however, had dinner at a -
restaurant of Cohen's choosing, during which time they discussed the de- ¥
classification of the document, Cohen recommending that it be declassified -
and Fuchs opposing. Cohen stated that sometime after leaving the restaurant




or the next day Fuchs realized he had left a hat in the restaurant which hat
belonged to the person with whom he had been staying. He asked Cohen t¢
pick it wp and return 1t since he, Fuchs, was leaving town. Cohen said
that he told Puchs that he regarded this request out of line but agreed to
call the people and tell them where they could obtain the hat., He did this
but the woman declined to retrieve the hat and consequently, a few days later,
Cohen obtained it and returned it. It was Cohen's recollection that Fuchs'
contact was & Dr. Cooper or Dr. Skinner, attached to the British Delegation
that was in the United States for the Declassification Conference and who
was staying with his wife and her father on West 11lth Street. He said that
when he returned the hat he met the scientist's wife and her father. He
described the wife ms being typically English but stated that her father was
of European extraction and spoke with an accent. He said that on the bell
to the apartment house there was the name Cooper or Skinner as well as the
name of the father-~in~law, He commented that he would have forgotten this
incident had it not been for the recent publicity on Fuchs,

‘ Dr. Cohen accompanied Agents of the New York Office to West 11lth
Street where he believes he located the apartment at 536 West 1llth Strest,
where the names on the bell are Skinner, Hoffman and Hirsch.

Cohen stated that he had besn astounded by the arrest of Fuchs,
whom he regarded as a brilliant scientist but a person who said very little
on any topic and never expressed himself on politics. He said that the
group of scientists at los Alamos, which included Bethe (Hans A.), Marshak
(Robert), and others, probably lnew Fuchs better than he since they were
living and working together with him. Cohen stated that he had maintained
a diary on official conferences held with Fuchs and others in 1943 and 1944.
Cohen appeared coopverative and willing to furnish information although he
did not volunteer anything nor appear curious as to the facts in the case.
When he was asked whether he had corresponded with Puchs after Fuchs left the
‘country in 1946 he stated that the Agents should not have the idea that
Fuchs would have wanted to recrwit him since Fuchs knew more about the
atornic energy development than he, Cohen, did at any time.

Dr. Cohen made available his diary refleclting official conferences
in which Fuchs had participated. All of the information in the diary
reflecting meetings attended by Fuchs has been obtained, Cohen pointed
out that the diary, however, was not complete and that he had not kept it
after May of 1944, He also stated that his wife had reminded him that Fuchs
had visited at their home socially in the summer of 1943 and that Cchen had

discussion at that time but believed that it must have been gaseocus

diffusion. It will be noted that Fuchs was not in the United States during
the summer of 1943 and that in all probabiliiy this incident occurred in the
sumer of 1944. ‘

t

Ademinated the discussion.," Cohen does not recall the subject mattier of S



It has been a scertained that Apartment 65 at 536 West 111th Street
is owned by a Mrs. Skinner, who is presently living in Connecticut., She
has rented out this apartrent to v arious roomers for the past six years.

In view of the foregoing it would appear that Mrs. Skinner is the
wife of Dr. W. H. B. Skinner of the Atomic Energy Research Establishment
in the United Kingdom who was one of the British members attending the
Declassification Conference held in November, 1947.
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INFORMATTON AVATIABIE CONCERNING ABRAMAM BROTHMAN

* When Elizabeth T. Bentley was interviewed in the Fall of 1945, she
reported that in about May, 1940, Jacob Golos, her Soviet espionage superior,
had introduced her to Abraham Brothman who » &t that time, was employed as an
engineer by the Republic Steel Company in NewYork, Brothman in subsequent
meetings had furmished her blueprints which on cccasions had to be photostated.
In the Fall of 1940, Golos told Bentley that he was discouraged with his dealings
with Brothman and told her he was going to turn Brothman over to someone else,

On the bagis of the foregoing, an active investigation of Brothman

was instituted. He was born Au ust 15, 1913, at New York City, 1is married,

and resides at 4108 - 42nd Street, Sunnyside, Long Island. He wasformerly
employed by the Hendrick Mamufacturing Company, 30 Church Street, NewYork City,
and left this organization in July, 1942, to become Vice President of the Chemurgy
Design Corporation, 420 Lexington Avenue, New York City. About August 1, 1944,
Brothman resigned from this organization and organized the firm of Abraham
Brothman and Associates, Room 1606, 114 East 32nd Street, New York City. 1In
connection with this firm, he did work for the Bridgeport Brass Company and the
Graver Tank Manufacturing Company.

Brothman was interviewed in 1947 and identified a photograph of
Golos, but claimed not to remember his name. He stated that Golos had come to
him in 1938 or 1939, advising that he had contacts with the Rusdsl an Government
for Brothman if Brothman would turn over to bim blueprints of certain gproducts
that Brothman was working on at the time, Thereafter, Brothman said that Golos |,
visited his office on several occasions and later introduced him to a woman who
used the name of Helen. Brothman identified this woman as Elizabeth T. Bentley.
Brothman stated that subsequently he was contacted by an individual by the name
of Harry Gold who said that he represented Golos. He said that both Bentley and
Gold picked up blueprints for Golos which were sometimes returned to him and
sometimes not. He said that Gold made his lsst pickup of blueprints in late
1941 or early 1942. It developed during the interview that Gold was then
employed by Brothman as & chemist.

; An interview was conducted with Harry Gold on M¥ay 29, 1947, in which
he stated that he had been employed by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company in -
Philadelphia and had met one Carter Hoodlesy whose father was an official of ~ _
the company. He said that Hoodlesintroduced him to & man by the name of
"Golish," whom he subsequently identified through & photograph &s Jacob Golos,
and after meeting Golos, agreed to contact Brothman and obtain from him blue-
prints for Golos. Gold claims that he did meet Brothman and contacted him on
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the aversge of once every three weeks for six months in a period after
- Hovember, 1940, He claimed, however, that while Golos would contact him telow
. phonically, he never met with Golos subeequently to that time and never received
any ¥ooey from Golos. He further claimed that the blueprints he received from
deliver them to Golos. Re said, however,
and subsequently obtained a Job as &
ceunectiocn between Gold and

SCOPE OF TIGA

| S
Bearing in mind the facts available fr the Jol.
interviews of Ruchs stel Heineman, and Robert Heineman regarding the

unknown subject rqlg.oy:png Anvestigation is being conducteds
| r—eatnZ |

(2) We gre attem .
article Jisted by

: (3) onsidered a number of persons as suspects for the
/\ unimewn aub:]ectwd are continuing our investigation in this line, with ~_b '
1o apparent sue dates We have more or less eliminated 43 suspects a number
of persons, including Martin Deutsch, Earl p, Cchen, Arthur p, Weber, because
they would have knom that Fuchs was in los Alamos as of August, 1944, angd -
therefore, would not have bad to contact Fuchs' sister in this regard, '

'




(4) We are considering suspects whose last names start with the
prefix Rob, bearing in mind the fact that Robert Helnemsn suggests the naxes
_ Robbins, or Roberts, or Robkinson. Warious files are bedng examined regarding
persona hsving these last names.

(5) In view of the fact that Fuchs claims that he was contacted
during June of 1945 at Santa Fe, we have secured the hotel registrations now
in existence fram various hotels and courts in Santa Fe. The names appearing

on this list have been examined and will be used in connection with any
suspects developed,

(6) We are conducting investigation in New York and at the Bureau of
Mines in Washirgton to determine the identity of persons who set up labaratories

anbsaquer):t to Nevewber of 1944 (bearing in mind the infarmation from Buresu
source 5),

(7) We are contemplating interviewing variocus nuclear scientists who
knew Fuchs in the United Stetes, such as Karl P, Cohen (already interviewed),
Eans A. Bethe, Robert Marshak, Richard Feymsn, Victor Weisskopf, Tony H. R.
Skyrne and others,. w 057

ontenplating interviewing Israel HalperinF b ]
. ng in mind that Halperin was implica in the ’
3yvald in addition, 1s known to have been in econtact with
s was interned in Canada, It is possible that Halperin may be the
Comunist Perty member who, according to Fucha! statement, recruited him in his
eapionage work, -~ :
plooage seanss

(9) Wo are also contemplating interviewing Wendell Furry in Boston, He

is Halperints brother-in~law and has been in contact with both Rrists] and Robert

Heineman, Jurry brought word to the Heinemans of Halperin's contact with Fuchs,

In this investigation the approach ie being taken that we will interview
anyone whom we believe can furnish us informstion assisting us in developing

Fuchs' esplonage and other activities in the Mnited States regardless of that
persons politicel affilistions, such as membership in the Communist Party. Every

effort 1a being made to determine at the earliest possible time Fuchs espionsge
contacts in the United States. _ N
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RECOMMENDATT ON:

The foregoing is suhwitted in order to sumarize for you the developuents
in this oase since the arrest of Fuchs in England, /ﬁ/f\ .
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ly ‘Ihhauh»d Press '

LONDON Feb. Io—Fouowing
ad partial text of an olleged
‘sonfession by Dr. Klgus Fuchs
;read by the prosecutor foday at
his hegring oni two charges of
violat!np Bﬂta{n'a OMdul Se-
‘prety Act:

F The prosecutor la!d he would
skip the frst pages and begin
with the time in 1942 when the
German-born  sclentist was re-
leased from weartime internment
{0 do atomic research at Birming-
‘ham University.

m"" s

at first what work I was %o do,
Ibut do not think - it would have
made aby difference to my suhse-
guent actions. .

. “When I learned about the pur-
pose of the work, 1 decided o in-
form Russia and I established
contact through another member
of the Communist Party, :

; “Bince that {ime I have had
eontinuous contact with .persdns
tompletely unknown 1o me except
that they would give i.ni'ormation
to the Russtans

- “At this time I had complete
confidence in Russian poliey and

estern Allles allowed Germhny

e Irformation I had.
“I belleved dellberately the
~Rdbata - lo Mt qach m

H uchs 'Confessron on Spymg
) . Scientist Admitted Seekmg Contact
- With Russmns. Prosecutor Deciares '

" {hat T had become & free man be-

" phrenis.

"when I knew I disapproved of

.“I accepied it without knowlnx

I had no hesitation in giving an ‘

. DR. FUCHS. :
: -—AP Wfrcphoto

!ng in!omatlpn on the results oi
my own wor ‘ —

The alleged statement sald a5
his work went on he began to
make friends and had to couceal
his thoughts from the:m

1 used my Marxian philosoph'y
to - conceal my thoughts, which
had to be separated into two com-
partments. One slde was the man '
I wanted $o be. " T could te n'ee"'

Y

b the death. ' . 4md easy and happy with cther
1 tled 4 ebncents ll"' c A 5

Lasunt

. government’s atomic, lubo;'ator; in

N spread her influence over Europe.

" dexvous because I was {1 af the
- the following one,”

-versitypostmthemtemmne

" fore tock it out of my hands by

- “Mpppeared to me at the time

" eause I had succeeded in the other
somparinient 1n establishing my-
self completely independent of the
surrounding forces of soclety.
~{Locking back now the bes} way-
£t call 1t controlled Scmm-

““In the post war period I hnd
doubty about Russian policy.
Eventually I came to the point

Bany of the actions of Russien
policy. I still believed that Russia
would build & new world and that
Y would take part In it.

2 *During this time I was not
sure I could give all the informa-
tion I hed. . .(FPuchs had by then
joined the” saf ut the British’

HurwelD,
. “However, it becamme more and
more evident that Russia ~would

|
1

I had to declds whether I could
_ocontinue 1o hand over information
without belng sure 1 was doing
right. ‘T decided I could not do so.

Faced Faots About Bell, -°
. *I did not vame to one .ren-

$izne and I decided m;t to L t.o

The purported statement said
Muchs learned soon atier this
that his father might take & uni-

of Germany although he dis-
approved of “many things” there,
~"vBut T could not bring mysel!
to stop my father from going
there. But this made me face
ot least some of the facts about
myself.

“1 did not have the courage &
fight 1t out for myseif snd there-

informing the authorities /that
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Oﬁ?ce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Tioragarovem, v

DATE: February 27, 1950 \.&

" A5L TRFORMATION CONPATIED
'HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFLED
EXCEPT WHERE SEOUR

OTHERRAEN ~uﬂ%‘“ -
AVD B

- D en- 5
& L

Reference is made to Boston lett.er to Bureau, February 18, 1950,
under this caption.

o " There is enclosed herewith a clipping from thAYBOSTON
et February 26, 1950, page 1, which would appeal to complete the
w0 patter referred to in the referenced letter. '
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When the case of the King
.versus Klaus Fuchs comes. {om
trial on Tuesday in London's
- 01d Bailey Court, the British -
oo judge will
havebefore
gim not only
‘brilliant  sci-
entist who is a
confessed
atomic spy for
the Russians
but a man
whose family
background
includes three
i <" suicides and
- fh4 insane person, . -
At the time of Dr. Fuchs'
eonfession of transfer of atomic
secrets 1o Russian agents, it
. wag published that one of his
sisters had commitied suicide
i after an unsuccessful attempt to
ti,ﬂee thé Hitler regime,

- N
BGOSR NA AR TN SN ER 7 A LY

pre T

-

Suicides in-Fachs Family--.
!(inrin Bay State Mental Hospital

- * Tragic BaCkg fb“'!,d
Scientist

" antmpagite BPY

7 Now the Globe has informa-
_tipn that Fuchs had a grand-
mother who committed suicide,
that his mother-commiited sui-
cide, and that a sibling is a
patient in a psychiatric ward of
& hospital in Massachugetts,
(A sibling is a brother or a
sister. The Globe is using thix
term in order to conceal the

true identity of the person in

‘question,) o
The siblifig has the disease

that Klaus Fuchs said he imi-...

tated in his double-duty per-
sonality—the personality which
' permitted him to love his Brit-
ish scientific workers at the

" same time that he loved Com-

munisth s6° much he gave the
rulers of the Red Army secreis
which. might permit them to
blow Britain, and Boston, off
the map. . . e

.Page 39
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By DONAL M. SULLIVAN
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* . Does the Federal Buresu of In-

Bentenced as Pro-Communist - |
 Yuths awideheinduced In bimselt,!
8% an ofd in his Dr. Jekyll-Mr. Hyde!
problem of simultaneous Toles of
Russhan egent and Joyal British
sclentist, & “controlled schizop®
nls” In his relative’s case, affer
aimost & year of hospitalization, the
dlagnosis is: schizophrenia. -
' To these unhappy clrcumstances

.tan be added the fact that Klaus

Fuchs; himsell, escaped from the
Nazis in 1933 and was subsequently
tentenced to death for pro-Commuy-
nist gtudent activities Germany.
And his Quaker father, a religions
pacifist, spent nine months in one
ot Hitler's concentratlon camps at
8 time when it was pot fashionable
in Germany to be a pacifist,

As we git under the possible tu-
ture threat of an atomic or hydro-
gen' bomb which Fuchs may have

elped the Russizns develop, & hum-
ber of questicns are ralsed:

1, Will Fuchs, as hos been indi-
€ated in London, plead he {s zctually
insune as @ result of his “conirolled
schizophrenia” getting out of con-:
wol; and, i he does, what will the
British barristers do with thé issue?)

:2. What would the Russian pay-.
chiatrists, as opposed-ta American,
be likely to szay if Fuchs were a
Rusafan employes who hid given
secrels to the British or fo ws? 4

3. What, It anything, can we do
about the fact we are militarily
dependent on the brains of great

entisis who—{n the manner of
many humen beings who have had
an element of mental instablility
in their makeup-—may fall for the
1alse medicine of Communism or for
a pacifizrn which ¢ould be most con-
venient to the Rustians? .

westigation—which got on the trail
of Fuchs while the world.famed
British Intelligence Office appar-
ently muffed a case right under its
nose-—h;ve tn:at station t?: . }gychia-
trist an itical meien eyery
S

i
A

BOSTON GLOBE,BOSTON,MASS. 2/26/50
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.--» FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g FoFfm No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGIMATED AT NEW YORK . ONK FiE MO, §5~4036 tes '
} REFORT MADK AT DAY WHDN PERICD FOR WHICH MADE TPORT MADR BY

. _ MADE ,

- NEWARK ' 2s28/5C 2/20,21,23_/50 CARLTON C. LENZ
i ymx T, | examacren or casx
d EMII, JULIUS KLeUS FUCES , Was ESPICHAGE - R
\‘- - ) L N

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: N ADMINISTRATIVE

TONY EILTCN ROYLuWKYHEGE interviewed st Institute fop Advanced
¢ Studies, Princeton, New Jersey. SXYRME's backzround and
association with FUCES set forth. SEKYRME states FUCES rever
~oreated any suspicions and he never saw him meke any contaots
with other iandividuals. Itinerary of SKYKiE and FUCES also

' " set forth., J
v -Pe Md“

REFERENCE, Bureau file ©5-58505, )
~ Boston teletype to Newark 2/15/50.
Newark telstype to Lureeu, New York, end Albuquerowe, 2/21/50.

DETAILS ' « TOJdY ZILTON f(YLL SKYRME wes interviewsd by SA JOEN R. LYONS
Nfud the writer et his offioe located in the Institute for
y Advanoed Studies, Princeton, New Jersoey. SKYRME advised that
& /" he was born in Lee, a suburb of London, England on December §,
Ry ¥ 1922, After graduating from Camtridge in 1943 whers he mejored
& f:"\\'s‘/ . in mathematios, he was renuasted in view ef his background
N & te take part in the atomio projest. 4s & rosult, he stated
S he went to the University of Birminghem in Englend in July 1943
e where he worked op,th: stomic projgot with Dr. FUCHS,
e 3 Professor RUDCLFREPEIERLS, Dr, E,YQAVISON, and DrsTICH.

; {y\ Dr. PZIERLS was in oharge of this group, SKYRME stated that
Al s his essooiation with FUCHES was entirely in connection with _
v their work at thls time end he hed no sooial contact with him
COPIES DESTROYED 00 % | K
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| NK 65-4036

) ' SEYRME stated that he remmined at the University of Birmlnghem untii
- February 1944 at which time he ceme te the United States. He steted that
FUCHS and PEIERLS hed left for this country prior to February 1944, Upon
his arrivael in this country, SKYRME recalls that he was located in &n office
"~ - in downtown Manhattsn end believes thet it was 37 Wall Street. Agaln SEYRME
- states thit his contacts with FUCHS were praoticelly eptirely in connecti-n
with their work. SKYRME edvised that ho believes it wes in May 1544 that
FOCHS, PEIELLS, end he flew from New York to the University of Montreal,
Canede where they contacted Professor GECRGE C2EK, This trip he stated
was just & desire on their pert to talk over metters in conncotion with ths
project &nd to sce how things were progressing slong this }iae in Montreel,
SKYRME states thet they slso mey possibly hava telk:d to Dr. CAKSONMACK,
The trip wes just for one nizht and they roturnzd to New York the following
day. SKYRME stated thet during his stay et Now York, he resided in the
Viest Seventics by hims-lf. :

SKYRME seid he w:nt to Los Alemos, Now Moxico in sbout August 1944
and rewmain:sd there until Jucgust 1648. Ho said thet he cen not reecsll sxaotly
when FUCHS end PEIERLS 1:f% for Los Alamos but thet it waes eround the samc
time, SKYHEE stated thot all during the time that ho wes located st Los Alamos,
he was never in sny way =specielly sociebls with Dr. FUCHS. He edviscd thet
he did eocempany Dr. FUCES to Sents Fe gsaveral times where they had dinncr
at oxe of thc lecel hotels and might heve gonc to & night olub with him.
Hewcver, here egein SKYRWE pointcd out thet there wes very little time for
any s0oiel aotivity end most of his contact with FUCHS wes during thair
working hours.

SKYRME gtet~d thst he did reo=ll thet Mber 1945, FUCHS,
together with Mrs MITELLEE, wife of Prefessor EDW ELLEK of Chicego, and
Mr, and Mrs, FIDULPEYPEINKLS, ‘went to Mexico City in FUCHS' gsar which he
believed wes 2 1939 Buick. SKYRME seid that he believed that they were eway
for ebout two wecke, SKYKME elso said thet he, himsclf, went to Gunymss,
Mexico with Dr. EG KETSCHER in December 1945 on purcly a vacation t rip.
SKYRME pointed out thut both of thesc trips wsr: after the atom bomb had been
dropped on Hiroshima. He also steted thut it would not have been possible
for snyons at the Los Alamos Project to heve left this ocountry prior to the
dropping of the bomb beceuse of seourity restrioctions. SKYRME said thet one
of the individusls whom FUCHS appeared to be perticulerly friendly with at
Los Alamos was one, EVELYN*ELINE, who taught grede sohool st Log Alemos.
SKYRME seid thot during the weckends, EVELYN KLINE resided with her aunt
or her mother at Apartment 1, 634 Ecst Geroie, Senta Fe, New Mexico. .~
SKYRME states that he belicves FUCES took her to several dences snd possibly
to 2 nizht club, Ee also r-cellod that FUCES was friendly with one, kiss' JGAN
\XLEREKER. who also tuught grude school et Los Alamos. He wos now cware, howsver,
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-of the extent of this friendship, SKYKME advised that »UCES in his capacity
at Los Alemos had oontact with practioally all of the scientists working &t
. Los Alemos. He glso steted that he, rUCHS, wag friendly with J. KCBERT
PEENEEILER and others who were among the top leaders in the project,

- " Ee'exploined thut FUCES knew the workings of ‘the atom bomb to stuch
an extent thev .t would have basen possible for him to have alded considerably
enyone on the outside who desired suoh informution. In altdition, SKYKKE
elso stated th:t there wes some discussion relative to the H-Bemb but that
ény discussion was nominal, SKYRLE stated thet FUCES ct no time ever érestsd
eny svspicions and thet he never obszrved him to mzet with enyona outside

both he snd FUCES were present st the British Emb<esy in Yashington, D.G,
wherz oonsideration was being given to their future smployment duc to the
eonsummetion of work ct Los Altmos. This wss for Just one day wnd they
both returnsd to Los Alrmos by trzin the following dey, 4B & rasult of this
conference, SKYRUE soocpted u position et Eirningham University, Englund

and FUCHS wont to work for th: EBritish Governmint st Horwsll, :

SKYRWE st.ted th:t he returned to Emzlend in Farbrunry 1846 and
becams « rsscorch follow ut Birminghsm University. Hc wus then no longer
in British Jovormmant omploy. H: s.id thot to the bost of his knowl-dge
FUCHS returncd to Bnglond ibout the sem~ tim: and took up “mploym:nt st
Horw=1l, H- said thet from tim: to tim: ho would s-c FUCES over some muatual
physic probl m. SKYrsE advizad thet sines rturnine to enrl 4, %W- wont
up to Herwzll on on. ocoesion in crdcr to obtain redio astive moterial
for his, SKYnilE's, wifus to work with. He stated +i.t on this oceesion he had
an opportunity to visit rUCHS, SKYRZ scid th:t in April 1947, Professor end
krs. P2IEKLS, thuir two children, YUCHS, «nd h: wont to Seasfoz, Switzerland |
on 3 skiing holidny for zbout two wooks cnd that thoy rentad o Swiss chulet, |
SKYsiE edvised thet the trip to Switzorlzad wes strictly a vamocation jeunt
and thut thir2 wore no unusurl contacts wnd: by rUCES.

SKYRE raleted thet he left for the United Stotes in Ootcber 1948
end brosine & resserch essocicte st Massachusatts Iastitute of Teehneclogy,
Cembridge, Nassichusetts under Profsssor VIGTCL FjﬁanISSKOPF. SKYKuE pointed
out that this wes the first visit he had ever hod to Boston, Messschusetts,

He elso advised that he knew that FUCHS hed - aister living in Eoston but thet
he, SKYRi%, did not visit her. It wes his opinion that FUCHS hud visited
his sister sometims in Fobruary 1946 which would heve be:n Just prior to

his return to Engl.nd., SEYR4l odvised that in October 1945, he oume to _
Princeton, N:w Jersey snd hus bosn attrched 4o the Institute for Advenced ~
Studles rs & reszarch fellow sinec then. He ¢xXpsets to raturn to England

in July 18950, BKYkub stct:d that sinece his birth in England, he had not
left the country until ofter his graduction from Combridz? when he orme to
th: United Stotes to werk on the stom bomd prolect. His subsa2cusnt veoation

w
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to S¢asfeq, Switzsrland wes tho first time thet he had aver visited the -
continent. He statod furthér thet his only other trip from England has
been the eurrent one to the United Stetos. SKYRES poinmtced out that |

FUCHAS wes vory Aefinitoly antieNszl end from seversl of the coversetions
thet he h=d with hin, d=cidcd that he was wlse & libersl and & so0-called
left wingers H2 scdd that FUCES never infictted thet he was pro-Kussian

£t uny tim: or on cdvooste of Communism. SKYRME further stet-d thet he
desirad to peint out thot a goo? desl of th: time thet he wes in the .
compeny of FUCHS was during e psriod when Russia wes en t£1lly of this oountry
and th=t any faverabl: comments concerning kussis nnd her tiotics would - .
not have cpuzured out of line. SEYRME ststed th3st until vihis ces< invoiving.
Dr. FUCES beoem~ public, he had no ifes thet FUCHS h:d.ever psssad or cven
inteaded pessing eny confidomtic} informztion ccncerning the atom bomb to
any untuthorized pirsons. In. addition, SBYELE :dvis+d that ho had nover
been =pproached by FUCES, hims:1f, to contact iy individual in bohalf of
FUCHS or to,corduct eny perscnal messonger werk for FUCHS. -SKYhe® statod
that ncither FUCHS nor snycenc -:ls> hed aver cpsrowched him gnd requested him
to pass informotion tc unswtherized prrsennsl. SEYEME also sivised thot

he had ncvar of his owi voliticn wassed wuy infermeiiun to any unsuthorized
personumel. He ndvir-s fhat pe was never a rmemoer of Yae Ceommunist Party.

As s muttzr of intircst, SiThuS sdviscd thet hz reszntly mat sn
individu:l nﬂmei’HﬁLiIﬁG'th wus © former cmployee =t Los Alcmos whers he
was in the theer:ticul division i+ charge.of celculator mechinzs, - Acceriing
to SKYRLE, FUCES scld his Buick to Ei » ING pricr to FUCES' return to England
in 1946, SKYKWE gt ted thet FAWIEG is now o tzl-phore company smployece,
end rosides «t 6-3A, Ford Villigs, Lorristown, Now Jerseyy &

2
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WE%ARK DIVISION

L

. LEADS

~ AT NORRISTOWN, NE JERSEY

%ill.contaot

HAEMING, 6-34, Ford Villege and intarvieﬁ him

concerning his knowledge of the activities of the Subject,
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FOOCASE. BERMARD 03GCC OCPUAN BORM PARIS, FRANCE, MINETEEN VUNDRED,

AUZRICAL PAP.EIETS. GRADUATED HARVARD NINETERN TUENTY FOUR, PHD.
™t

MINETEEN TUENTY SIH. AT COLUNMBIA AS FACULTY MEMRBER SIMNCE MIWETEEN

THENTY TIGHT. WAS ASST. PRCF ., .lATH, UNTIL AR MIVZITIIZN FORTY FCUR

cT ASSINCE TO D0 WORK FOR USe GOUTe, KARVATD
MALRIED SECOID TIVE AcCUT

WPED WE CBTAINED LIAVL
Y., VOTZD SOCIALIST PINETLIN TRIRTY FIVE.
DINETEZN THIRTY EIGHT. RETURI‘JED TC COLUKBIA DEC. MINETEEY FORTY FIVE

WHERE HE IS NOU FULL PROF. LIVES FCUR THREE ZERC W. Oit EIGHTEER ST,
[7¥C. PHOTO OBTAINED FRCI COLUL 151A BUT KOOPU Al APPEARS AZGUT TEIRTY
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INPORT BUSINESS, ADVISED MADIL VERY FRIZVDLY WITH MAXIANEZATR,
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 PROUINENT LEFTIST AUTHORS AGINT, WHO HAD CFFICE NEXT TO «NADEL. MADEL.

MOV LOCATED ONE FIVE FOUR MASSAU, NYC, MO LIVZIS SEVIN MIFE SCHENMCK

AVE. ZROCKLYM. MNADEL AND UIFE MEMBEDRS IWO IM MINETELD FORTY EIGHET
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SUZJECT Sif DASH C FILE THIS OFFICE. SUTTON, SYRIAN 30RV, RZPORTED S

" hl. ‘
SEUBER CF CP INM HIFMETEEN FORTY SIX. EFFORTS 3EIMG MADT TO 0ITAT :g‘:

DASH FORTY MINE. SUTTCH APPARENTLY IDENTICAL WITH JGSERY ALFRZQAﬁU""O? -

e

[

. Ay .
SURVIILLATCE PHOTO OF VADEL. SURVEILLANCE OF BROTHUAN MEGATIVE,
DISCONTINUED TUENTY FIFTH INSTANT. IHVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
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@ o .
0]_7203 Memmmdum UNITEQMTATES GOVERNMENT

TP $:y

TO : Director, ¥BI

M oM sgc_:, Indianapolis

SUBJECTY /ngusg
ESPIORAGE - B

DATE: February 24, 1950

‘Re Wew York teletype of February 22, 1950.

4 further review of the Indianecolis files reveals that in the
Gregory cese, {Bureau file $#65-56402) Inmdianapolis received a teletype
from C-icago December 12, 1945 advising that Mr, and Mrs. ARRBROTEMAN had
been reglstered at tre Stevens Hotel and had made a tel ephope ¢ to East -
Cricago 204. )

Ind ianspolis advised Kew York by teletype December 13, 1945
that this telephone number wae assigned to the GRAVIR Tenk and Menufecturing
Corporetion, Inc., 4809 Todd Ave., E. Chicago, Indiane, end that no effort
vag beling made to ascertain the identity of the person who called.

_ The Few York teletype oI Fegfiiiry 22, 1950 makes refereance to & person
wroge first name § SEPE and lzst name possibly b g ‘?@DB. It is not
clear whether this person is believed identical wit v:'i'tsh alieses. }o |

However, it is pointed out tret in the czme GREGORY case, this .
office recelved & letter from the Weghington Field Office, Mey 6, 18946, furn-
ishing availeble background informetion on the residence at 1109 E. Fourth
St., Mighaweke, Indians,/ It was determined that the owner of this residence
wap one, ROBERT JACQ BINSON, Army serial number 35536659, born at
Edwerdsburg, Michigan September 27, 1922. He was, at trat time, a production
scredule clerk in the Ball Bsnd Plant of tre U. S. Rubber Compapy, Miehawaka.

The Vashipéton Field Office hag adviesed thet VICTC 10 had been
corresponiing with/eomeone at the Mistawake, Indians eddress.
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STANDARD FONM NO, 64 L

Oﬁ‘i_ce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI paTR: February 27, 1950

{ FROM : SAC, New York

SURJECT: OFOOGASE
ESPIONAGE-R
rb»ﬁ
For the attention of the Detroit and Knoxville Offices there is
enclosed herewith one photostatic copy of a teletype dated 2/25/60.
Detroit and Knoxville are requestsd to comply with the request in o A}
telotype. /Q b'.‘? Fiz.

ce - Detroit (Enc-1) Regietered Mail
- Knoxville (Enc-1) "

JRM:IM BENEY LR (‘CNTEHED | /
T' ~ \!""""T- D r ’

66-15136 ﬂ 141’1& pE ) L= ﬂ = R 7 !, i éé: :.‘53'355'.’7)33 [
o ; MAR 2 1950 !

12

52MAR/%/1950




L/PAI’) H C}f?‘?,f.f*/h); G
DECODE OF DOUBLE CODE CABLE NUMBER 392 FROM S{S Nyﬂ/,“
DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1950 AT LONDON, ENGLAND. RECE'}YeE
THE STATE DEPARTMENT.
§ -

Oroocase. REFERENCE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH JOHN MOHR = - '+
FEBRUARY 2;- o%m_mnuu.murmgnwmom FEBRUARY 23, ,
FOREIGN. OFF JCE.NOTIFIED BY EMBASSY T0 ESTABLISH. DIPLOMATTC e
PRIVILEGES SAME DATE. DEPUTY UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,

BRITISH FOREIGN OFF ICE, NOTIFIED BY U.S. MINISTER FEBRUARY 24

THAT WHITSON JS_THE OFF ICER DESIGNATED TO OBSERVE SUBJECT-§

TRIAL.
Smm— WHITSON

RECEIVED: 2-27-50 8:36 AM MET

I 2’: ﬂca
BE ./ Ié <
-~y 3‘-"E ’ :
REE " Y

‘If the intelligence contained in the above mespage is to be disseminated
\‘\L utside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems:

. e HY i " : ¢ ’4}/
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IREOTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK AND BOSTON

"FOOCASE ESPIONAGE - R REMYTEL FEBRUARY TWENTY SECOND LAST.N;_

PHOTOGRAPH OF EDWARD NafGOSSELIN OBTAINED TODAY, HAMMOND s

INDIANA.  COPIES BEING FORWARDED AS DIRECTED, AIR MAIL SPECIAL
gELIVERY, FRGM HAMMOND, INDIANA RESIDENT AGENCY TO OGNSERVE E
IME. A Lo EETES - ) P

A 7:17 PM OK FBI WA NJ
0K FBI NYC CJJ
BS OK FBI BS NRJ - .
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2‘ 7'50

P
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1-45nru EST-
: - URGENT™*
oocass, ESP!ONAGE - a. RE uaw YORK TELETVPE FEQ 26. STEVE

. JNELSON, -WASe ONLY PERSON IN SECURITY INDEX. CARDS WHO SOIIEW A
i "',-M:RESE‘HBLES UNKNOWN SUBJECT. LETTER FOLLOWS .

0 . .r  THORNTON
WA 11-46 PM OK -FBI wA ow rj N :
"BS OK FBI BS NRJ © 4]

NY OK FBI NYC REOT




F B |. TELETYP

<
i n- ¥
- 3

RECTOR AND SAC'S BOSTON AND NEW YORK

FOOCASE. ESPlONAGE - R- ARE NEW YOR T

LAST. SUGGEST NEW YORK CONSIDER CAR

AS POSSIBLE CONTACTS OF FUCHS. NEW YORK HAS COMPLETE INFOR
ON BOTH INDIVIDUALS. BOSTON MIGHT CONSIDER CHARLES LINDSE
AS A PDSSIBLE CONTACT DF FUCHS. S S 3

N ) Y. .
e " "t.é" - : a‘ , ’w ‘«.’_0

' BOSTON ADYISED
WA 8-15 PM OK FBI WA NJ -
NY OK FBI NYC JFW .

s

RECElVED T L 2=27-50

RECORDED 3

fb.éma %37

e INDEXED -3
RS . i g, MR 19507
ST e T T e g e T -
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i , : FEIIL NI OF prmsTaaTen ' M Lo

\ e U s pzaviniieny o7 musmce , M. Glavits e
Cﬂhh SORTINS Y . Mi. Nichuis

Mr. Rowen . oo

My, TratY s

& S ‘ \ . Hr. Carbe ooeean,
( ﬂ ﬂé:;ﬁ e G‘I'Tﬁxm L T 7R BTV N

. . ._..—p\'\ R . Yele. Roow ..
4 ¥ ” = 1T Lm vy
TE I\ PE AL o 15‘?";,-;';':.:‘!‘*1 2 Mr. Neass.
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o 132
SPIHGTON 15 AND NEV YORK g FROM BOSTON. 27 9~59 ?
IREGTOR  AND SAC °  URGENT jﬂ
Droocasz, ESPIOMAGE DASH R. RE NYC TEL TO BUREAU AND BOSTON, FEBRUARY

TWENTYFIVE LAST, CONCEZRMNING POSSIBILITY THAT SCHEMECTADY SCIENTIST
{TIONED REPORT SA BRENTON S. GORDOIN, BOSTON, FEBRUARY TYINTYTUO _
LAST, MIGHT BE GEORG ﬁ)RLACZEK. NOTED REFERENCED REPORT AT PAGE FIFTZE!
REFLECTS. THAT PHOTOS OF PLACZEK WERE EXHIBITED PREVIOUSLY TC EQ;;;I;A“D
FRISTEE#ﬁEINEJAN VITHOUT EFFECTING IDENTIFICATIO&. PLOTOS RE EXVI3ITED

THIS DATE WITY NEGATIVE RESULTS. ANISTEZL HEINENAKN THIS DATE WAS 1
COOPERATIVE MOOD. REFER ABCVE CITED REPORT GORDON, PAGE TUENMNTYFCUD AMD
TWENTYFIVE. KRISTEL KEIEIAN TODAY STATED THAT UNIDENTIFIED SCP:JLCTAD-
SCIENTIST HAD FOLLOWING DESCRI?TIVE MOTES. AGE FIFTY DéSH SIXTY YEARS,
HEIGHT FIVE TEN IMCHES, ﬁ%GHT APPROK HATELY TWO KUNDRED POUNDS, BROAD
SHOULDERS, LIGHT COMPLEKION, SKOéTH SHAVEN FACE, 610 MOT YEAR GLASSES,
POSSIBLY OF GERNAN DESCENT, OCCUPATIOM SCIENTIST. LATTER PEFSON
RESIDED AT THE TINMIZ OF VISIT IN A QUOTE KIND OF COTTAGE OR SU“HHT HOUS[
'UNQUOTE, THIRTY IINUTES BUS RIDE FROM RAILROAD TERNINAL IN SCHENE ADY

END PAGE ONE RECORDED-3 . 451 58505 - ?/3
| Wb . g MAR 2 1956
H2MAR 6 % 0
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 PAGE TWO |

'SAID WOUSE WAS SET IN STRICTLY RESIDENTIAL AREA, NOT TOO IAMY uOUSTS
AROUND IT AND VAS SURROUNDED BY PINE TREES., MRS. HEINEUANS BROTHER
TOLD HER LATTER SCIENTIST HAD WORKED VITH HIN AT LOS ALANOS. AXOTHER
ACQUAINTANCE OF MRS, HEINEMANS BROTHER PRESENT WITH LAST DESCRIBED
SCIENTIST IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS.  AGE ABOUT THIRTYFIVE, HEIGHT
FIVE FOOT TEN INCHES, WEIGHT ONZ FORTYFIVE POUNDS, BUILD SLIGHT,
COMPLEXION FAIR, EYES DARK, HAIR DARK, OCCUPATION SCIENTISHT AMD
PREVIOUSLY ACQUAINTED WITH HEE BROTHER, DID MNOT WEAR GLASSES, AND SHE
HAS NO IDEA OF NATIONAL ORIGIN. SHE DOES NOT KNOW
THAT SECOND SCIENTIST HAD WORKED WITH BROTHER ALTHOUGH SHE DOES Kii0W
THEY VERE PREVIOUSLY ACQUAINTED. SHE COULD NOT ATTACH A NAME TO

. EITHER OF ABOVE MEN AND SPECIFICALLY STATED THAT NEITEER. WAS IDENTICAL

‘?@.T)QMCHEH REFEREMCED REPORT. ROBERT HEIMEMAN, IN CONNECTION WITH UMKNOUN

SCHENECTADY SCIENTIST, TODAY STETEZD FHAT SOHETILE IN PAST TWO YZARS

e o

HIS WIFE MOTICED A PICTURE OF HANMLZTHE IN BOSTON‘PRESS AMD COIINENTED

LY

x

TO ROBERT HEINEMAN THAT SHE KAD HET HIM WITH NER BROTHER IN SCHENICTADY.
LOTED [RS. KEINEMAN MAS PERSOMALLY DENIED KMOWING BETHE AND HAS NOT
IDENTIFIED PHOTOS OF HIM EXHIBIT;D TO EER. REQUEST SCHLNECTADY ADVISE
OF POSSIBLE IDEMNTS WITH ABOVE DE?CRIBED WEM AED SUBIHIT PEOTOS COF SUSPECT
TO BUREAU, NEV YORK, AND BOSTOHN, AHSD.

S0uUCY

2ND

L
A
-t

ALBANY TO BE ADVISED
BOTH STATIC!HS HOLD PLEASE '
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FOCCASE, ESP R. ACLU CONTACTED THIS Pii. ADVISE ONLY ADDRESS TUEY HAVE

i FO%XEQLLHAH IS CARE OF PEIIDLE HALL, WALLINGFORD, PA, ACLU ADVISES

- [.'v
o

™ SCLLEAYN ASSCCIATE OF ROGETMQALDVIN, CHAIRNAN OF IrszmrnnoriAL AFFAIRS 4
ACLU. BALDUIN UAS HOT AVJILASLE ACLU TCDAY. SUSGEST INTETVIEY HIT: o

ooty SOLLIUAN EE D FERPED _MTI¥ DSTURY TQ PUILA. FEB. TWENTY SIX UENT.

-~ : f$:~ o
FOE INFC PHILA., }f.t\rr‘gow lIAS BEEL!! COBSIDIRED AS SUSPECT mﬁ p]' :

NO IDENTIFICATION OF PHOTO BY HEINEMANS. HNO ARTICLE ON THERIOL DIFVU Q'

E/BLIShED JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL PHYSICS. PHOTOS OF JOSLPH E?XL& (EL A'uz*

x "f?f‘hf;zmmmov BEING FORWARDED. REPORT BEING DICTATED. INVESTIGATION
CORTINUING. | _R¥c
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‘ TO : MR, He Be FLETC DATE: Pebruary 10‘ 1960 '
) FROM : MRe Ve Po ‘ w. Cleg
Y Ay —
| . sumEcT: IR. BA FUCHS . = S
Y ESPIONAGE ~ R ‘ i sl
- | o
- ) Jr. Jack Nesl of the State Department called Mre Roach this worning ;¥ "—
' and sdvised thet a friend of his (veme not mentioned) had stated that the 'Ei' et "

smerican Friends Scolety of Fhilsdelphia knows considerebly about Dr. Fuohs; W e

.further, that Mr. Doug teere, associnted with the society, also has information //

conosrning Dre Flmhn_' father, profouor Fuchs in esstorn Germanye _ L(/‘f'/V

t

-

" Mr. Neal stated he deaired to pass this information on to the Buresu
believing it may be of {nterest to us if we have not already contacted the American
‘Friends Soclety and Mre Dougles Steeres o

' It 1s recommended this memorsndum be referred to the Espionags Sectlon ! 1
for its informstion, , |
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t Director, FBI | DATE:  February 8, 1950

SRR A A > Y
/.1 BAC,‘Buffale IR MAIL -*:. e o

PR Tk L Lk

£ KLATS FUCHS; 0,7 g
ATOMIC PNERGY AcT -

T P S
D N SL L

appeared at the Buffalo Office
an rolshed to SA GEORGE A. LANKES the enclosed letter which
the informant marked "Top Secret.” A e A

tated that he was formerly in
Diviasion of the
During the spring o
s vogether with two associates,
are presently assoclated with the
o England for
Ho said that participated in these confer-
He described FUCHS as not having had much to say during

AR S L
. -

08S,

30 the meetings,
FEogemem — eaid that upon returning to the United States his *
s - . : assoclates and himself prepared & "top seoret” report on the e
¥ w conferences. He claims that the sontents of the report are . s .
known to about twelve persons in the United_States‘and ere of & . .0

highly technical nature,

The informant explaiﬁed thet he ii'fUrnishing the !nformation as

8 possible investigative lead to uncover conspirators of FUCHS.
" Any such investigation he felt would heve to be develcpsd from
the aforementioned report itself, '

The informant seid thet he did not want Mr, HOOVER to reply
his letter and he offered sny further assistance desired,

we
o . o - s - . LR
- L) - . C ey

A - _f?;- -
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February |, 0 WD

¥Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Inwvestigation

. Washington, De Ce

Dear ¥r. Hoovér:

I should like to call to your attention a possible link
between the Fuchs case and the recent newspaper announcement that the
British have sbandoned construction of the Windscale piles. This point
may easily have been overlooked because of its technical nature and
TS classification.

Tn late Hay and early June of 19L8

and the request of the
for discussions o T the original
of our report (which was later expurgated for distribution as

a "Secret! document), we stated our belief that the British design had
certain potentially serious defects, and that these night easily make the
piles inoperable. Chief of these was the lattice design, which was based
on an optimistic theoretical treatment and had not been checked by
experinent. We urged the British to test this design on an experimgental
scale; however, they displayed no great enthusiasm to do so. Such an
experiment would be fairly difficult, and vithout special effort it seens
wnlikely that they would have completed it until late in 1949. By the
gane time, they should have been far enough along to make a direct test on
one of the piles. The ammouncement that construction had been stopped
sppeared within the last couple of months, so the timing would not be far off.

o

The point is that a few clever theorists might easily have
persuaded their colleagues to go ahead and build a very costly plant
whose inoperability would not be detected until construction was far advanced.
This has the elements of a very subtle Icind of scbotage, and is particularly
amnoying in view of the probability that, indirectly, we rmust have been
paying for a good bit of that project via the Marshall Flan.

Obviously, the issues here are very delicate, and I shall be happy
if this long-range guess turns out to be incorrect. It may not be aniss,
however, to suggest that a possible safeguard against this kind of sabotage
is a very thorough and detailed review of the design of such plants before -
construction is begun.

-

Very truly yours,

EylV
D
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‘- - covwwwsnrre ¢ UNITED A o GOVERNMENT

T© ¢ Director, FBI DATE: Feb. 13, 1950

SAC, Atlantg‘

T [ oocasE; -
“iiQ_ES?IQNAGEtﬁ

Y. : o - i eganon BE

L 4}{-hfﬁ{fgiijgﬁe‘téiébﬁaﬁé;cali”rfbﬁ IﬁéﬁécﬁbﬁLﬁ; . " L
et February 11, 1950, and mytel same dage. . L. %

Mr. CHARLES EYRRANHAM, 3619 Tuxedo Road, N. W.,

Atlanta, was intepy ewed by the writer and Sa c
JOSEPH T, SYLVESTER, JR. on February 11, 1950. Mr.

. - subject FUCHS and had no information concerning the S
. w2 FUCHS case. %RANHAM stated, however, that while he « - o
. wWas in the U. . g?x, in the Foredagn 14aison Section, .
7 G-2, Pentagon Bu ng, washington, D. C., he was L
. 'EﬁE%EEH“ﬁI%E‘EHE“HEE“’“T’"TT*“%“““EII‘ e

T

y ol clearing British and °
Commonwealth nationals for visiting Army installations e
and top secret projects under the control of the Army,
" He stated that every day G-2, Foreign Liaison Section,
. would receive anywhere from 50 to 300 requests from

were received on thin onionskin paper, and contained

SR . .Bolely the name and rank of the individual seeking

Ut s ‘admittance to the project, the name of the project

3. ; the individual desired to see, and the date of the
Lo request. BRANHAM stated that from these files a list

of every British and Commonwealth national who was
admitted to Army installations or top secret Projects
under control of the Army could be readily obtained,.

BRANHAM stated he did not know the mechanieal
pProcess of how these were filed, and did not know of ¥
what value these files would be to the FBI, but he did/
L o want to call to the attention of the Bureau that these
Couh B files are in existen@ﬁat S e E R

. _ . B U _ . S .

e I \0 BRANHAM advised.that qﬁs;,ﬁrice had no authority!

e - gﬂJ to refuse clearance £.and@vid T§ requesting per- oY
: oV mission to visit z&gagarihugvﬂrmy installations angd .
lpﬂ'kﬂgl 4¢1/ top secret projects,’” q&-.f ofe of the projects adviged :5?\
CL."’ JCB:CM Y REZ w3 - #

100-4298 Fig o 212311253 U

N ST
“POPIES DESTROYED

o
ia

Aty g S p 2 1950

. 12 -~

R3§ NOV 16.:T9-60 ] L } z{)/ | o
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| AT 100-4298
2 AT AT VR o e T "X Yy
et AR SR R R T Y e T s,
T o f“‘* : .‘n".' ) PRI ;‘s‘ ©F T E v U LT .
. . that "it 1is

¢ k ilne"'and 'this-'_'_:'

»information was furnished to the British officlals . '
; . they would in turn say, "we will taka 1t 'to the . i ;
. White House," and permission wag alﬁays‘granted.l';;Qw;ﬁgﬁf
. BRANHAM stated that he knew of no clearance given e
- to these officials by the Army or the FBI or the L

Navy, but was under the impression that all the

clearance necessary was the mere request by the proper

British officials. : AT :

fﬁdt,conféﬂieﬁtl&%_tﬁisft

~ BRANHAM advised that Miss ELIZABETH MOULDS or.
. ... M8, RICHTER, who were Civil Service clerical PR )
jf‘““f“employéesvin this section, would be .able to furnish;:j F
'+ - . Anformation eoncerning the mechanical handling and .
~ «*'. present location of these files. BRANHAM stated g
that these files weres under the supervision of - - v
S General BISSELL and under the direct supervision of . . ‘
¢ wese- - Colonel O,-F, JAMERSON,. - = - -~

%t
:

i
i
{
¥
[

BRANHAM advised that he was merely calling this
matter to the attention of the FBI in the event the :
. Bureau was not aware of the existence of these files. ~ »-
i CE S , . ’
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U, 5, Q5@ £3NT OF JUCTICE
BDM i CATIGNS SECTION

1

L ALL TIO
7’[/0 ' or3el
- .. DAIE
.~ FBLATLANTA
DIRECTOR y zé ﬂm«

3 Oroocast, ESPR. RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM INSPECTOR FLETCHER THIS
DATE. CHARLES MRANHAM PERSONALLY INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. ua;.' |
_FORMERLY FIRST LT. FOREIGN LIAISON SECTION, G TWQ, PENTACON BLDG:, .

g
UASHINCTON, CHARGED CIVIL IAN

oy

AND MILITARY, INLISITS TO BE MADE TO VARIOUS ARMY INSTALLATIONS

AND TOP SECRET PROJECTS. STATES HIS JOB WAS MERELY TO GRANT

e

CLEARANCE AS MATTER OF COURSE, BASED ON REQUEST OF BRITISH AMBASSADORS

" -OR OTHER RANKING BRITISH OFFICIALS TO CLEAR MILITARY AND CIVILIAN
PERSONNEL FOR VISITS THROUGHOOT THE Us S« FURTHER ADDED HAD NO

AUTHORITY TO REFUSE PERMISSION OR MAKE INQUIRY AS TO ADVISABILITY

OF GRANTING PERMITS. BRANHAM HAS NO INFORMATION RELATIVES TO INSTANT

MATTER. SUGGESTS ONLY THAT FILES OF G TWO IN ?ASHINOTON, IN SECTION

e ————,

IN WHICH HE SERVED WOULD HAVE LISTINGS OF ALL BRITISH - COMMONWEALTH
REPRESENTATIVES WHO VISITED U. S., FOR WHOM PERMITS WERE GRANTED TO

VISIT MILITARY INSTALLATIONS. BRANHAM STATED THE ONLY THING THAT
WOULD BE CONTAINED IN THE FILES WOULD BE A LIST OF NAMES SHOWING TRE. . &

INDIVIDUAL -5 NAME AND RANK, WITH LIST OF PLACE THEY DESIRED TO StE. —
DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER FILED ALPHABETICALLY, OR BY TYPE OF .PROJECT
1 INVOLVED.’/BRANHAM HAD NO OTHER INFORMATION. LETTER FOLLOWS.

e G N BILLS JECORDED - 3 éﬁﬂ@5 L/
" adad 0/13'30 ﬁ wﬂm L e r'mf' wwi‘ L’l

5-10 PM OK FBI WASH DC GAR
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Hn.tedt States Bepartment of Fustis.

Rir. Clegf .rmin mannes

Federal Burean of Investigation Mr. Glavia .cccusners

American Eabassy ﬁ Mr. Nicholf oo ommr

Mr. RoseD councooaees

1, Grosvenor Square
London, W. 1 _
February 9, 1950

S @gmgmm\- COUNIER POUCH
o ' @ " 9@.‘?('): ,b[
Director, FEI L ‘ V)P‘

Wachington, D. V.

e A\ TNED
Desr Sirt ‘ .o rATION CONTAL
gar Sir ) l\T!TJ " oR AT?T,B,’;'H‘,{?IED

comer Y _,L'.-
Re: RMIL FUCHS 0 lllﬂgﬁ.
ESPIONAUE - R D---Wff
My. John A, Cimperman, Legal At;tach‘e, hes obtained from the
ugead® files of the Visa Section, American Egbassy, London, the visa

applicstion folder in the name of Kleus Emil Julius Fuchs, relative
to the visa application filed in November 1943.

-,

On November 18, 1943, thg British Forelgn Ministry requested
‘& visa for the passport of K. £, J. Fuchs, who was proceeding to the
United States of America on official duty on behalf of the Department
of Scientific and Industrial Research. On November 22, 1943, a pass—
port vise was grented under section 3 (1). This visa, No., 929, was
cleared through the Department of State by telegram No. 7355, dated
November 20, 1943. Signature and photograph of the visa applicant were
* weived. The Fmbassy file reflects that fuchs held Imperial Vertificate
No. AZ17093, showing that he was & subject of Great Sritain, naturslized
in London, July 30, 1942. His passport, No. 30863, was issued on
November 18, 1943, by the British Foreign Office, and was valid for
five years. Fuchs' date and place of birth were shown as December 29,
1911, at Russelheim ‘no country shown). On November 26, 1943, a Heport
of Issuance of Non-Ismigrant Visa to a Government Ofticisl was prepared
Y 4in the Consuler Section of the American Embassy in London, containing

i the foregoing data. \\
i ;/"”' KEXNCL, . X/
Tat 9 vy ) The file also contains a letter received at the American
~ . 2 Consulate Genersl, London, dated November 16, 1943, from the Secretary
43 \?i; " #  of the Department of Scientific and Industrial Research, advising that ~_
e \.‘.-J » the following persons, not British iy birth, were proceeding to the
=3 N . 4
AR W . :
;\\E,?. FL—{ﬁfm &7.“ ? ﬂ/w“‘ ""“"“*""“-{:‘

X A4 ' .
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Director, FEI / - Re: Buil Fuchs

United States of America on & sclentific mission on behalf of His
Majesty's Government: s S

/ . -
D - Naturalized Britieh, German Origin
Dr. lﬁ’g uhn "~ Naturalized British, Germen Origin
Dr. 8.XRurti Naturalized British, Hungarien Origin
‘Dr. 0, R¥¥risch Naturalized British, German Urigin
Dr. J¥Rothlat Polish _ e
br. EX®retscher Swiss
ur, Bxbavison  british, but borm in Russia

The letter concludes: %Ihe cases of Urs. ¥uchs, Kuhn,

‘Burti and Frisch are very urgent, and I should be glad if you would

secure a clearasnce from the State Department as soon as possible.
Drs. Rotblat and Bretscher and Mr, Davison will probahly not go for
same time yet."

Since the file is a "dead" file and, according to the record
has been destroyed, the aforementioned documents are forwarded herewith.

There is also in the "live" Consular files a request from the

'Secretary of State for Forelgn Affairs to the United States Ambassador,

dated October 13, 1947, for a visa for Mr, X. E, J, Fuchs who is
proceeding to the United States of America on official duty on behalf
of the Ministry of Supply. :

There is also a Form No. 257C, showing that & 3 (1) visa,
non~immigrant No. 6213, was issued Uctober 15, 1947, at London, to
Klaus Epil Julius Fuchs, who was born December 29, 1911, at
Russglheim a. M. Germany, described &s: halr, dark bromn; eyes, brown;
height, 5' 9"; dates in the United Stutes before—December 1943 -
November 1945. Ye was travelling on British Pascport No. 30863.
Signature and photograph of the alien were waived. ' -

The foregoing is fumished for the completion of the Bureau's_

files.

Very truly yours, '
Enclosure Lish Whitson
Lw:Li, . Special Agent .
65721 . o

T
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Telephone : Mglesey 138%'- NOW i 3 TRODI O ,
Telegrams : Restlendus, Teddihgton. %S y ? ' '
Auy reply to this detier shounld be | v ' MIDDLESEX. RN
addressed 12 “ THE SECRETARY ” LOﬁ%mi‘ b D Parg HovUsg,

and the following mumber quoted. : - 24 RUTLARD GATE,

" Resctendus, Loxpox, 8.W.7.

Bouthkens, London,
16th November, 1943,

Dear 8in,

With reference to my semi-official letter of 12th
November, I have to say that the following persons, who
are not British by birth, are proceeding to the United
States of America on a scientific mission on behalf of
this Department of H.M. Government. The relevant papers
have been, or will be, lodged with the Passport and :
Permit Office of H.M. Foreign Office, who it is understood
will forward to you the ususl supporting letters. All
these gentlemen will travel with the status of British
Government Officials.

Naturalized British, German Origin.
" " n ]

DI‘. K. Fqu.‘B"
Dr. H. Kuhn - b
Dr. Ne. EKurti'“ // " . Hangarian ™
Dr. O.R. Frisch " " German "
-~ Dr. J. Rotblat Poligh
— Dr. E. Bretscher Swiss.
— Mr. B. Davison British, but born in Rusbia,;u

The cases of Drs. Fuchs, Kuhn, Kurti and Frisch are
very urgent, and I should be glad if you would secure a
clearance from the State Department as soon as possible.
Drs. Rotblat and Bretscher and Mr. Davison will probably
not go for some .time yet. v _

ATNED
10N CONT Yours faithfully,
A 1“§°§mfcmss£mﬁn |
The Consul General, 5
U. S-Em‘bassy, ~ .

1l Grosvenor Square,
London, W.1l.

o5-5 805~ 45T
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- THE Secretary of Stase - for Foreign Affairs presents hl_

compliments to the United States Ambassador

and has the honour to requess that the enclosed passport

may be visé for Mr. K.E.J. Fuchs, who is proceeding to the
United States of Anerica on officlal duty on behalf of the

Department of Scientific and Industrial Research,

(555505 ¢S

ENCLOsRE £907 23705

18th Novem'ber, 1943 .
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iy, Mmeviean Foveign &ztmt o
T - Atm@"h.z.z."-_T-.,._ pmm”g BB,
S APPLICATION FOR NONIMMIGRANT VISA .

1, the’ undomgned APPLICANT FOR A NONIMMIGRAN’I‘ VISA, declare t.hst my full hnd true

T -mem_.;___..]lz»lilana_ Emil_.mllu: FUCES. . : i NP

. e That T was born .__mmauﬁ,_l.all .. Husselheim, 1 - - 7.t

N LTt : ' (Data} (City and cwtniry)
" : Tlut.lu!umre to &0 totha United States -.ooompamad byt.hefollowmgpuuona included in my travel docnment.

imperisl Certificate Ko.AZ17003 j _‘ T
(lames, wnumumnaturﬂized I,onaon JUIT30
of ._.._-_.m ,_E_I;nln o and &ifi the Bearer of- {paaszfort} g2:14

ThatI am »

bject.} U

No. B0BES..... isevod on .. Noreasbar. 16, 3943y -m.hu.lgx offiee..,

(Easming

st Lenden, England , , valid until -nm ............ A48 .

Oty aad sisatry)
That T am {m"d} and the name of my {huabln d} i

Thnt{‘he} resides at

« That I {gg‘:ot. hnve} & residence abroad which I {do not.} intend to nbandon My tamdence isat______

{Breat, oity, snd cormtry) mmnudnl{unﬂﬂow

That I arrived in N on

for the purpose of .
That my occupation for the last 2 years was .__.-

and at present is QQYOIIMeRt ﬂlﬂﬂ _____ That my purpose in going to the United States is

o officlal Suty on behalf of the p-wmtorm.nmmﬁ
That I intend to remsin there for ._____... months; snd that my sddmss in the Un.ifed Stateswillba ...

(Bireet, wity, snd Btais)

My references are ... : :
0o United Biste: Names and addretuss (574 names of ko relasives, if any))

{Lomal} (Biriks oot motion PegRrding relerebies in casss of mo. #1) sppliogats)
n_Searetery of Stete. fox Fmrelen sfeires Jondoo, Fockend .
That I do not intend to immigrate into the United Stetes and that I consider myself to be A nonimmigrant

under the provisions of the Immigration Act of 1024 on the following grounds: JOVERNNEEY ODSFICIAL - .30

I offer for inspection the following documents in support of my claim: ._PRASDGES
ietter frou the Foreign Office, iondon, dated November 10, 1943,

That I have never sppixed for or been refused s vian, either lormnlly or i ly, at any American consu-
late or diplomatic mission; that I have never been refused admisgion nj the United States; and that I bave

tever been deported or repatristed from the United States.




) ST g

{/

1 am aware that my en tlie United Btates is subject to the :mmmmwé the United States, including the act
of February 5, 1917, section hich provides for the exclusion of allens of v classes, and the act of October 16, 1918,
which, as amended by the act of June 5, 1020, provides for the exclusion of anarchists, and other persons who hold to or support
doctrines or movements of a politically subversive character, inimical to the United States, directly or through membership in, or
afiiliation with, organizations of a subversive character. b .
Irealize that if I am found to be one of & class inadmissible into the United Btates under sndy of the provisions of the immigra-
.- tion lawas of the United States, or if my classification as a nonimmigrant alien is not approved upon arrival in the United States,
1 may be detained, or excluded and deported, by the immigration suthorities, and 1 am prepared to assume the risks of such
detention, or exclusion and deportation.
. Yunderstand that section 13 of the Immigration Act of 1924 provides that: “The admission to the United Btates of an alien
“excepted from the elass of fmmigrants * * * ghall be for such time as may be by regulations prescribed, and under sych
eonditions rs may he by reEuJationa prescribed {including, when deemed necessary for the classes mentioned in olause (2), (3),
(4), or {6) of section 3 * * the ;
by regulations prescribed) to insure that, st the expiration of such time or upon failure 40 maintain the status under w
tted, he will depart from the United States.” : e - S
I am aware that section 2 of the Deportation Act of March 4, 1920, as amended, provides that: “Any alien who hereafier
enters the United States al any time or place other than as designnted_by immﬁmtiop officials or eludes examination or | oD
by immigration officials, or obtains entry to the United Btates by a willfully false or misieading r:gmentation or the willful con-
cealment of & material fact, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be punished by imprigonment for not
more than 1 year or by & fine of not more than $1,000, or by both such fine and imprisonment.”
I realize that section 22 {¢) of the Immigration Act of 1924 provides that: ““Whoever knowingly makes under eath any false
statement in any application, affidavit, or other document required by the immigration laws or regulations preseribed thereunder,
shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not more than $10,000, or imprisoned for not more than 5 years, or both.” '

I solemnly gwear that the foregoing etatements are frue to the best of my knowledge and belief.

&
Q‘ PR S ) ek e s é

'

N -

: ::Er"'ﬁﬁ{,ﬁi%;, WIth at least otis Christian name)

’ N L S \ .
Subscribed and sworn to before me this b S -n._:---—- day of ... e amenn 19_‘3-_
[exaL) 71 ﬂg . 2 S %;';/‘éa;/
evo— 110 sy APl
. o _ T . . ,
Passport visa No. ___32.3__. . < [ . NI 4 A of the United

States of Amersca.
Conavr's Fiwpinas ox Bratus. (Include statemepts evidencs o TP

presented that alien has s fixed domicile and that he has a right to be read- S ) oot

mitted jnto ths conptry 1o which he is applying or into some other sountry.y Pa.ssport {sg granted

194 s ., As nonimmigrant under section 3 a } o’ the Immigra-

] ) ) s S S i ct of 1924,
Btato, Lolooria Noe7355, NOvesbAr.. - Passport viss refused . =
39*-% - S : R U Reasons I‘QI . -
_ . : : ‘_AJ?
._\:Pf -

PHOTOGRAPH

(When required by
regulations)

%ﬂﬁng of bond with sufficient surety, in such sum and cofitaining such conditions as mailb: e
c i



AMERICAN EMBASSY
CONSULAR SECTION

LONDON, ENGLAND

81r.17 " Date :m 88,1945

- h.«-sk““'ﬁ’epgﬁ ﬁsumce OF NON- mmc;mun' ]
-t

3& 'E.sA TO A GOYERNMENT OFFICIAL R

e
. ’t".‘ y
Y

In compliance with Note 27 {0 Visa Supplement A of the Foreign Service
p’N Reglﬂations, there are quoted below particulars of the following named
Government Official to whom this Office issued a non-immigrant visa on

m...“.‘.u.under Section 3 §) of the Immigration Act of 1g24.

(Papertmsnt’a sedled Linstrustion Ne.TR89, um. m 30,194
(1) Full name of the bearer of the passport: -

Klsus Bull Julius JUCHS,

-
s

ml‘lﬂ‘

i : (2) Names of persons other than the bearer included in the visa, and their
. \ relationship to the bearer : ‘

‘new

{3) Issuing authority and number and date of passport :

Brisish Yeyelign Offiee,london,Ne.B0068, &ated ‘;_
Novembar 18,1043
(¢} Kind of passport-—dxplomatxc. special, or ordma.ry

. -.)'
¢ (s) ?l‘m‘a‘.y.a,nd date of blrth of the bearer of the rt:
, Teceudar 29,1811, (Mature Brisish:I
o T o te NoAZAT0RS, Gated Lenden July 30,1042

(6) Official rank and position of the bearer of the passport : .
™ Govermment Offisial id

(7} Nature of duties which the alien will perform, if not clearly md:ca.ted\
. by the answer to heading (6) :

. orgietal duty en bakalf of the Department and fleientifis
-~ Ronearsh, X )

4, ! {8) Name of vessel or means of transportat.on by which the alien is proceeding
. to the United St.tes if informatior «s readily nvaﬂa.ble P

ey S g
- :ES *
L5k - e




ki, oy

Bo.T355 of Sevember 20,1943 sutberises; W
1}.’3 (1) visas for;
' ¥, Tariis ) | _ ——
X, Xo
0. X, Frisen
X, Fushs
Nrs, Peierls.

K
*+
Y-

2), Ordinazy 3 (2) visas 40 de fssed %0 those who are net hnnn
of Britieh pnpom

¥, K, D, Debr and A X, by, Yo call later, should e granted 3 (2)
. visas. They are delieved $o be Sravelling on Danish passporis,

-
- o,
i
i‘.’ 9
-




onnloud

Goydon, Beted Fabrwry 22, 1980, 'Mr nl‘ordu""!i nade
ophinie Soversutions of Agont Oardon with Mee Ho 2o ¥
eitly With _m mmm, and Mr, 120 umn.

, mauo faraieh Tow York, 3 e

diﬁunu with ﬁn nl
- 13 Mﬂl &30“‘,’

u

ts of i8e shooks of the 115t of the Ameriont
rag or hrgminﬁw having ecntasts wi

qulmu whose umun“h

BN T AN i,

o8- B



at Bostot,. Sated Pebruary 9, 1950, ontn-.led 'mam Bmcx
i ALs RSPIONAGE = " to the NWashington, Pield Divisico in order to Mezﬁu

. Wasita of FUCES to the Mmited States subseguent to June, 1948, his itinerary
“wnd any othar intomtion. dnoh csn b9 obtamd ﬁan tba abato Dapurhm -

e } E'f'r" R S e _,_;‘3’-“‘- o R A
iTTYE ds cuggeut.od that suoh inromum By louan eao must of m«t;sa- R
i tive sctivity iz that it will more oloaely lanf:lnn rwm« wiods o! e

activity in the Un:lted sutai g, et iy

-."",.. # "\; R V‘: | R -':_‘ T " "‘:IT ;."“‘v PN

Yhe - 1ast nited roport mrnuhod the Bureau.u enolocuren. spetimens of B

FUCHS' bandwriting and printing, with BIL FUCHS' typewriting, and.with -

ERISTEL EEIER'AR's handwriting. It 48 pequeffed that the Yield be ad- "

vised s to whether or not any ideztifications were d‘tnpted :hen thele

tpacim were oonpnred by the laborato

‘:

ﬂw Bonton Diﬂlion notes m on the ie or Bureau" teletype to
. Y¥ork, dated February 17, 1950, conserning the slleged & ¢
FUCES that 4t will be wirtwslly mpouible to 1den-!:i
_d4oes not, howaver, eppear tc be any subsatentia) ino
“his deseription of his coutect and the BRINEMAR's duoription of
montionsd in the anclosed report,’ .Baﬂon w811, therefuite, un

to the sontrary by the ¢ attempt to identi
on the possibility waﬁ . a«#@'

\h..m, D E
The Bmm 4s further requested to furnish noﬂ:on. York, -and 1nterelted
| £i91d divisions with the nculu of its liaison with the 4EC, -eaid 1ialeon -
having been entabli ﬁt the purpose of exploring fully the work op
Althermal di £fusion, ") 'ldentitiu 4 thou prcou. particululy L
|l chemtets, who were'-Lavolved z%a a2

PR "n

i &
. RN

%. ] ":-u.'@'
(A

rho onoloced raport ‘wan not pr¥ared rorrdiumimuan outlida m;u S
P offices, and mo snformation herein ahould be disseminsted without pri.ol' Ve

" Pupeay suthority, JInasmach es the snelosed report reprosents tnmti-
g ’gation sonducted 3n Boston files sntitled "ROBERT 3. EEINEMAK, 2T AL
ESPIONAGE = R.% "KLAUS I'Ucmi. ESFIONAGE ~ R.,' end "Unkmwn lubjoct.
s e be

S

-
-




B T —A-f‘:i‘-;"‘ ; *“,H&‘ 5 "

: . R J . *

ﬂjg of his knowledge FUCHS' associates and FUCES' charatw ..
re .Juvestigation at Boston ooncentrated om identifying ERA \

oot at, who was s0lf alleged oco-~worker of FUCHS and who con

' d the HEINEMANS three times in 1945.” ¥he chemist @id

Apy- FUCH3 approximately Fehruary J4-16, 1945, The EEI HENANS'

_~Resoription of the chemist and FUCHS' description of his vol

tact ape not at varisndes Chemist aay be identioal withk |
apparently is mot fully disclosing

unknown subject, FUCHS A

12"’ | association with IS ¥, who may also know the in-
o dentified chemist, B KRN is quite certain thet -
.. the shemist's lest name begins with the lette TROB*I lews
= _ gertain, but has memory thabhis first meme 1€)JOSEFH or -
. OSEFs Investigation thus far has failed ‘to fdentify the

. ! Sohansgtady weientist who FUCHS oontacted in the sunmer of

71947, aobording to the BFINELANS. Information of potential

interest aoncerning therial diffusion and scientist engaged

- ‘on work who has sontacts wi gsociates of HALPERIN and =~ .
th herei 7 R e R Lt K

PY FILED [N

COPIES DESTROYED
>R 35 NOV 16%6h0s'\%;

Saop

‘.

ECORDED" COPY FILED IN

:

e T

iﬂe 100-346?.2,_{

of SpeETal hgent John

"y

ECORDED ¢o

ECORDED COPY Eif eny 63‘-‘-67’7@

4

.\

Inusu (2 66-58)
’ e fork ity
Fusbiagton Fir3e {f

.......

. L f‘

HpgmiFro L Lanad, B
EMER et T

~en . Z’"'{. ] y

iy
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mmme oi‘ Mﬂi msca e

- PRUZACH's Btatoments Conceraily his u wiaﬂon
“with FUCES; FUCHS' Other umutu. :
Iotelr ot wcm clurum e




| ° wnuush atoatc ‘setentist, now held

. by British Governmept for Russien Espilonage activity will
. Jye peforred. to as ICHS» by which name he is known to
+.his reYatives and frien 8 father will be referred to as

HS, s this is the name by which he is oommonly
;Yo 1;1 iends md rehtivn §n the United m:uta:.

“Mention will e made horein of ah und dort flod chemist, who' < -
contacted tho HEINEMAN home and FUCES in Cambridge, Massachu- - % . -
e early cpring of 1945. Be 'ill be rererred to s ‘

LA S,




- .H-g-’

e roﬁaram!m Feport ntc Foren(]

T

TP B )
;:n a Boylet up&mge aﬂuim conSerned with

ing the pericd of hiw sseocistion with & Sritish Atomio
Foergy Besearch Group ip the Umited Stated batwésn 1843 and 1946, KLAUS
"FUCHB 48 & Yrother %o ERISTEL HEINEAAN, a Gorman slisn, who &8 mow $on- -
finsd to Che Besthorq Rtats Hospital at Meatbord, Masspchusetis. fhe -
fhias been diagnosed ms & sohiszophrenio-melanchnlie. - KLAUS FUCHS is & :

. brothar-jn-ley %o SDBER'I !!EINEMLN vative born gitisen of the United

- 8tates, snd » oo 3 dpitted i Yateo? the Ocmmist Party trm sppron-;
,nmu 1635 to 1542/ 72 '

.er ’;._‘m\* e

L SR s 4




RET

thet FUCHS srrived in e Vaited Stoted at Wow

T2 York City v Decshber, 1943; that ke wikited the EEINEAN homo $n Dem- .7

. yridge, Massqokisetts on » weckend in Déveaber, 1945, possibly CThristmas
o time, wnd that agaln i+ weekend in August, 1844, It .-

" 4s known that FUCHS went to Loe Alumos in August, , ang Wan meculy =
7 *mt this place with the smxoéjtions to bb moted hereafter until Jume UV
. i35 1948, Reoords st los Alumos eefioot that FICHS departed from los Alemos , -
wgrse- b . on February A1, A6 for the purpose of visiting hie sister i8i Cembridge.
LI - Yansaghusetta, «nd that he returned op February 26, 1045, GOn October 80, - . -

.| 1945, FUCHS 1eft Los Llwmbd en British doversmant business, dostined to
~# - “Moptreal, «mnd then to & wacation in Mexico. IV has boen establishod that
_.'"  he was at Mexidp City, Mexito, sometike Guring Fowember, 1945, and that . .-
... he rétuined o los Alemos on December &, 1946, It is possible, tut mot _—
T Rnown,  that FUCES may have passed through Cambridge, Massachusetts smroute
A %o Nontreals Tt i¢ further kunown that FUCES wupon his final departure from
EMvLos Alemos oame to Lumbridge, hassachusotts, and was st his sister's home
. o June 81, 1048, Bo spent between one and two woeks, yacationing 8}
§ T 'Cadibildge, Massachusetts, and then sllegedly defarted for England, It is . ¥
v . . %o be noted dere that the HEINELANS moved from 144 lakeview Avenue, Oam-
: ; i ' wridge, Masgachusetts to 94 lakeview Avenve, Combridge, Massachusetts ob
. 'By 13‘ 1948, - S . - "‘_ ‘ .-,.‘."!'- __"_ R . .
The HEIKBIANS state that FUCES again returned to the United States sometime
during the sumper of 1847 to oonsult with authorities at Washington, D. C.
7.  ondbehelf of his principals in England, Following his business sonsulta-
© -~ %%on, heugain wisited with the HEINEMANS im Cexbridge, Magsachusotts, and . ..
 thereafter frovesied in furtherance of British Goverrment Business to .
s - o Pontresl, Osnada, The HEINENANS state that he Separted from Montreal for : -
%7 T Londons  As i1l be indiceted herein, MAPTIN DEUTSCH states that YUCHE
.77 w1pited the United States inm February, I9I7 For the purpose of gecuring - i
' deolassi Pication of oertaln material in gossession of the Atonic Emergy o
Commission, wud that in so doing, he aoted fn behalf of Ris ¥ jesty's
Govermment. %The alleged travel of FUCHS to the United States in 1847 hag
7. mot at this writing Been vonfirmed by Miited States official sources.{f¥

o A e .




“of EELIX wad “His father was &

- his mother a native of Poland.’ “Both are mow citisens Jf the Pnited .
~Btates, s«nd MARTIN DEUISCH Was maturalised under Certificate Jo. 4939598 ,
_.at BortoRs mlachuuatta ‘on Pebfuary B, 194l Prior to 1939, DEUTSCH. R
“pewided with his parents at 44 La.rohwooa Trive. tud)t-idga, llunmutﬁl. :__,
-¥rom 1989 to 1944, e resided at 61 Garfielé Street, Cembridge, Massa~_ _ -

" ohusetts, and from 1944 to 1946, ko was st Los Alamos, Taxas. Sonethe

in 1946, he Feturned, having s resicence at 85 Buckinghsm Btreot, Cam—'
tgain tith hi.s parents at

., bridges Hauachmem. and 4s now residing
48 Rsumh‘ &venua. cutrldgo. E :9 )

DEUTSCH uttended lassachuuetti
Ilauuhnnettl rrom 193%6 to 1941, and he hclde

W fie i8 currently & member of its faculty, and -~
a,tﬁg of & gu.claar phys ora vry. whi.uh does W% handle clultﬁed

,

R

‘ ' T & *" ; {if“a‘-" “. o4 J\ = - iy e T N
. DEVESCH P fnown o bave traveled in fustein and Bwltretland from July o
| through August, 1938 en vacation, ' He dnc ﬂcihd !exipo frop January

*to Februsry, 1946. uh:lle on ma.tion. S Uare M o o

" MARTIN DEUTSCH is mrled to §U
_one of whom was born Ausult 'I. ‘1846, anc the other of whom was born

’ - 1n Deoambor. 1.948. R N e N S .

R . .
FURTaRbelnae om0 el




{
#

Boatcm ‘!‘4. of m reuabiutr. a.-tued -'r.hat nr. mux ud Nrs. m oo
WTSGH asc e,tod n dnvitation to attend a reception glven in hapor ot T "

_ - Pre Be LSKY, Natiomal Chairman of the goint Anti Fascist Refugee -
e Comittoe on, July 16, 1942,  The -recoption was given at the home of S
L . HENRY W. The same Infcmunt advised that at this receptiom,

477 " the DEUTSCHS acted sz “helgers” in the fund-raising offorts which rollovéd !
the poeaptlcn felﬂﬂtioi u *Eig;h it g:.}' S *zgp.* .

-n_.ns

-'-er' LT -

B [ =

S © ROB ha acvised DEUTSCH m L Mend of I'WES; that W
- Lo :_ ‘February, 1945. HEINENAN believed he crove FICHS to the home of DEUTSCH
" - - on Buckingham Btreet in Cambridge. Mossachusetts, so that the two might
" méet, HEINEMAR claimeC never to have met DEUTSCH personally. HEINEWAN :
noted that the sssociation of hie own family with the DEUTSCHS s predicated
S ;. . wupen the'tlose adacciation between KLAUS FUCHS snd DEUTSCH tather then
L upen m direqt uuciuﬁom -between the mmm a.nd wmscn.

HEIMN '!‘lu‘ther "stated that :tn ﬂae sumer of 1944. .1 l'entod ﬁ ottage

e
.

at Dennispert, Massachusetts, through tle motherein<law of T FORT «
" ‘BRIKEMAN states that VELTFORT is in same manner relatec te the DEUISCES.
In that summer ‘of 1944, EFINEMAN remeined im Cambricge in summer school

T NEMAN upon her return from Demilpcrt made some

S . oomtent to the effect that the DEUISCHS had wisited them at Dennisport.

.. HETNEMAN Purther statec that sometime in the summer, most likely the .. .:

swmmer ‘¢f 1946, Mrs, DEUTSCH, while pregnant, resiced fer a” short um

 with the HEINEMAKS at 04 {akeview Avenue, -This boarding srrangenent,

#f » short and _tempersry nature, was amde by KRISTEL HEINEMAN eut of
- .appreciation #2 her brother's friendship with the DEUTSCBS, ‘nd t.ize do- £

AR e, ‘.'alh oonccrning 3 were Iot clenr to IEIMN. RARIAE WA Gl

4 ; . I TR T

uu: reforence $o vmrcm luntioned tbove. 1t is md that he was an ;‘,“, :

‘swooiete of ROSERT HEINEMAN.ia he Young Osmmunist Lesgue at Swartloacts 7

\ ‘€ 19385 $hat ho, | Mgﬁommloﬁ,wusw-“

re the Abrnhal umoln nrigu.e in upwn. Lo e .




Sl . _'._:_.1._;-_;.,._‘ .. '. 3
_ AR ﬂ. uu‘t l’htoé ﬂ:at pmscn hnf vul‘bec, rith
. 7. WUCHES im February, 1945, Subsequently, she coutracuctec herself am¢

“" . deslared that meither #he nor her brother had over met DEUTSCHE ;rior

-0 the summer of 1948, ire. EEINEAN statec that 4n the susmer of 1847, - .
MARTIN DEDTSCH mace taquiry ef her s te whon her brotheF might mext . . .
. %o in Cambricge, ¥assochupotts, When FICHS Cid errive in the sumer =~ - |
| of 1947, Mrs. ERINDAKN visited the DEUISCH home with him to make his

.- presembe Xuows to the DEUTSCHS, Mrs. HEINEMAN imsists thot she bad ©

I_- ‘Bever befors met MARTIN DEUTSCH, but that she kuow ot him threugh umnl

" soqualmtances, Following tho latter cescribed visit, Mrs, BEIM
slained that the DEVISCHS $myited FICES Yo dmnors’us .7 S,

Surniuama of Iartin beutloh

.;ﬂ.;w-.

In ﬁw or t‘he an” the penibiuty that DEUTBCE might bo k51
- $<antionl with loose ;hysical surveillance of him, exclusive
e *. of ouverage of ctivities at JIT, wus ingtituted om February 6, "'y
. 18680, It comtimuel. until 6130 pem., February 14, 1850. Thg surveillance
g ,'.' -&oveloped but one sontact of MARTIN DEBUISCH, DT, VARION Nil. Bhe
TR s o wisited the DEUTSCH hame, which 80 the home o!‘ his p ents, on
- the avening of i‘ebruuv U ; S el

o] tember 11, 1944 iaentiﬁeu the truotoel

l‘ha Boaton Da!.}.y Globa o
.t enf syenmors of the gewly initiatec Samuel Acama Schools ' Dra LARION
T miL . . Be FUTHAY was' §: xntiﬁad g & fasulty mber. am; a qourde i Chilc

hych‘#loyo “__:‘_.E'_-' ._', . A ‘-S~‘_ . .o .

R T T .. =
R T o1 Lot . .

- "~

ey
2

declored within the pwvl.n of ‘u."zooutivo Orcer 9836
-.,,[Qostm T5 % &m renabutty. l.d'rilec. 1n l'o’hruary. 1948 thut Ir.
| . -PUI'NAY was interested im assisting the JAFRC in reieibg wongys The - -
. ) " .game pourte stated he purchased a ticket for herself and ome Jther -

e for the dimnsr given by that e.r iretion to MADANE JOLIOT CURIE e
oo, .+ March 28, 1948, described abo Boston ¥T6] further ndvisea that 4m
”.x'-ﬁ?..-‘?é!is-‘_“-&{.,; ‘June, 1948, he wus present at offices/ of the JATRC when there was

4 L

4. .whioh to the Informant's knowledge ha
The uoratary o2 the JAFRG. JACQUEL.
gbt well oomtrib

thing to do with the JAFRO. .- ,.
NER, suggested that Dre
ltutia.n.y %0 %he "l'outh srou,p

t qu..




